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Local Government Innovation Fund Application

Section 1 (Tab 1): Contact Information

Applicant Name: Mid East Ohio Regional Council of Government (MEORC)
Applicant Address: 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050

Phone Number: 740-397-4733

Fax Number: 740-397-2206

Website/Email Address: www.meorc.com/tspitzer@meorc.com

Applicant Contact: Tim Spitzer, Executive Director
Contact Phone Number 740-504-8662 (cell)

County: MEORC is a council of government comprised of Eighteen County Boards of
Developmental Disabilities:

Belmont, Carroll, Coshocton, Fairfield, Guernsey, Harrison, Hocking, Holmes,
Jefferson, Knox, Licking, Monroe, Morgan, Muskingum, Noble, Perry,
Tuscarawas and Washington Counties

Population Data:

Belmont 70,400
Carroll 28,836
Coshocton 36,901
Fairfield 146,156
Guernsey 40,087

Harrison 15,864
Hocking 29,380
Holmes 42,366
Jefferson 69,709
Knox 60,921
Licking 166,492
Monroe 14,642
Morgan 15,054
Musk. 86,074
Noble 14,645
Perry 36,058
Tusc. 92,582
Wash. 61,778

Total 1,027,945
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Local Government Innovation Fund Application
Section 2 (Tab 2): Collaborative Partners

MEORC is a council of government created by the eighteen county boards of DD collaborative partners
noted in section 1 of this application. This application/proposal will not be applying for a loan award.

Main Applicant: Mid East Ohio Regional Council of Government (MEORC)
Applicant Address: 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050

Phone Number: 740-397-4733

Fax Number: 740-397-2206

Email Address: tspitzer@meorc.com

Applicant Contact: Tim Spitzer, Executive Director

Contact Phone Number 740-504-8662 (cell)
Relationship of main applicant to collaborative partners:

MEORC will function as the fiscal entity that will maintain and disperse the grant funds on behalf of the
collaborative partners. MEORC will also provide in-kind support through existing management and staff
personnel as directed by the collaborative partners.

Collaborative Partners (members of the MEORC Board):
Relationship of the collaborative partners to the main applicant:

The collaborative partners share the vision of quality systems and practices in the provision of service
delivery. The collaborative partners are the owners of the shared processes in their respective counties
serving persons with disabilities and their families. All of these collaborative partners are members of
Region V and are represented on the MEORC governing Board.

1. Name: Belmont County Board of DD
Address: 330 Fox Shannon Place, St. Clairsville, Ohio 43950
Phone/Fax Number:  740-695-0233 / fax-740-695-9442
Email address: swilliams@bcbdd.org (Steve Williams)
Population data: 70,400
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Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Carroll County Board of DD

1182 Rosewell Rd NW Carrollton, OH 44615-0429
330-627-6555 / fax- 330-627-6115
mcampbell@carrollhills.com (Matt Campbell, Supt)
28,836

Coshocton County Board of DD

23720 Airport Rd, Coshocton, OH 43812
740-622-2032 / fax-740-622-0832
soster@coshdd.org (Steve Oster, Supt.)
36,901

Fairfield County Board of DD

795 College Ave, Lancaster, OH 43130
740-687-7244 [ fax-740-687-7250
jpekar@fairfielddd.com (John Pekar, Supt.)
146,156

Guernsey County Board of DD

60770 Southgate Rd, Byesville, OH 43723
740-439-4451 / fax-740-432-7882
kbrown@guernseycountydd.org (Kellie Brown, Supt.)
40,087

Harrison County Board of DD

82480 Cadiz-Jewett Rd, Cadiz, OH 43907
740-695-0233 / fax-695-3793
swilliams@bcbdd.org (Steve Williams)
15,864

Hocking County Board of DD

1369 E Front, Logan, OH 43138

740-385-5594 / fax-740-385-5594
bhollinger@hockingdd.org (David Couch, Supt.)
29,380
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Name:
Address:

Phone/Fax Number:

Email address:
Population data:

Holmes County Board of DD

8001 TR 574, Holmesville, OH 44633
330-674-8045 / fax-330-674-5182
sbrace@holmesdd.org (Scott Brace, Supt.)
42,366

Jefferson County Board of DD

256 John Scott Highway, Steubenville, OH 43952
74-264-7176 [ fax-264-0399

mikem@jcbdd.com (Mike Mehalik, Supt.)

69,709

Knox County Board of DD

11700 Upper Gilchrist Rd, Mt Vernon, OH 43050
740-397-4617 / fax-740-392-5669
soster@knoxdd.com (Steve Oster, Supt)

60,921

Licking County Board of DD

116 North 22" St., Newark, OH 43055
740-349-6588 / fax-740-344-2787
monroemrdd@sbcglobal.net (Nancy Neely, Supt.)
166,492

Monroe County Board of DD

4711 SR 26, Woodsfield, OH 43793
740-472-1712 / fax-740-472-1684
hringmcbmrdd@sbcglobal.net (Helen Ring, Supt.)
14,642

Morgan County Board of DD

900 S. Riverside Dr., McConnelsville, OH 43756

740-962-4200 / fax-740-962-4435
mchamberlain@morgandd.org (Mary Ann Chamberlain, Supt.)
15,054

Muskingum County Board of DD

655 Zane St, Zanesville, OH 43701
740-453-4829 / fax-740-455-4186
jhill@muskingumdd.org (John Hill, Supt)

86,074
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15.

16.

17.

18.

Name:

Address:

Phone/Fax Number:
Email address:
Population data:

Name:

Address:

Phone/Fax Number:
Email address:
Population data:

Name:

Address:

Phone/Fax Number:
Email address:
Population data:

Name:

Address:

Phone/Fax Number:
Email address:
Population data:

Noble County Board of DD

18506 Woodsfield Rd., Caldwell, OH 43724
740-695-0233 / fax — 740-695-3793
swilliams@bcbdd.org (Steve Williams)
14,645

Perry County Board of DD

499 N. State St., New Lexington, OH 43764
740-342-3542 / fax — 740-342-1081
d.couch@perrymrdd.org (David Couch, Supt.)
36,058

Tuscarawas County Board of DD

61 Commercial Ave. SW, New Philadelphia, OH 44663
740-330-339-9757 / fax-330-339-7539
nlupi@tuscbdd.org (Natalie Lupi, Supt.)

92,582

Washington County Board of DD

1701 Colegate Dr., Marietta, OH 45750
740-373-3781 / fax-740-373-1373
setilton@wcbdd.org (Susan Tilton, Supt.)
61,778

More Collaborative Partners: (State Department Stakeholders)

Relationship of the collaborative partners to the main applicant: This collaborator is an equal

partner with the Region V collaborative members noted above. MEORC has been working with

DODD on the design of the Enhanced Individual Data System that will be used in Region V.
DODD is the state agency that oversees services to 90,000 Ohioans with disabilities. DODD is
the state agency responsible policy making for the developmental disabilities sector in Ohio.

Name:

Address:

Phone/Fax Number:
Email Address

The Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD)
30 E. Broad Street, 12t Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215
1-800-617-6733/614-728-7072
John.Martin@dodd.ohio.gov (John Martin)
Monty.Kerr@dodd.ohio.gov (Monty Kerr)
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Population data: Oversight for over 90,000 individuals served by county boards of
developmental disabilities.



Local Government Innovation Fund Application: Mid East Ohio Regional Council
Section 3 (Tab 3): Project Information
Name of Project: Region 5 County Collaborative Project Implementation Phase

Project Description:

Background and Introduction: Since 1989 eighteen (18) east central Ohio counties in the geographical
area identified as Region 5 by the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD), have used a
council of government (COG) to administer certain functions and execute specific responsibilities of
member Boards. The name of the COG is MEORC, which stands for Mideast Ohio Regional Council of
Government. Early in 2009 superintendents in the Region 5 counties began to actively explore
additional ways to utilize the MEORC COG in response to declining revenues, significant growth in
numbers of individuals on waiting lists, and the acknowledged high cost of existing services.
Superintendents identified ten business functions common to all 18 counties. Some were prioritized for
additional work because of their potential to impact the effectiveness of service outcomes for eligible
individuals in @ more cost effective manner. This vision statement was developed: Voluntary regional
collaboration through shared processes, human and financial resources that result in increased efficiency
and effectiveness of service outcomes, without the loss of local identity for member Boards. In late 2009
a written proposal to conduct a regional pilot project, consistent with recommendations contained in
the 2008 MR/DD Futures Report, was submitted to DODD by the 18 member counties of MEORC/Region
5 and accepted by Director John Martin. The approved scope of work included the broad outcome
statement MEORC counties will increasingly standardize processes related to service and support
administrative functions resulting in effective and efficient service delivery. The outcome was further
focused to require the development of standard practices that support effective and efficient service and
support administration and included the following goals:

e A single standardized process for individuals and families to access services (intake) including
screening and eligibility determination;

» Integration of assessment, service planning, fiscal planning, monitoring, and quality assurance
information in a single web based system that results in on-line availability of the Individual
Service Plan;

e New strategies around waiting list management.

The business improvement methodology known as DMAIC (define, measure, analyze, improve, and
control) was deployed. Customer requirements for four key processes, all related to service and support
administration (SSA) functions, were identified by conducting 41 focus groups in the 18 county Region.
The four key processes were eligibility determination and intake, assessment, individual service
planning, and monitoring/quality assurance. Each focus group included family members of eligible
individuals, Board staff responsible for SSA functions, and providers of Medicaid reimbursable services
to eligible individuals. Data from the focus groups was analyzed and used to develop seven “principles”
for re-engineering the four key processes (see attachment 3-A). Problems identified included, but are



not limited to: confusing, complex, rigid, and impersonal processes; Information in- accessible to those
that need it; repetitive processes that generate no new information; Lack of technology; Resources used
on compliance activities instead of services. The seven principles were used to guide the work of four
cross-functional workgroups, whose role it was to re-engineer the processes so that they met two
criteria. The first that re-engineered processes are standardized across the 18 county Region, and the
second that re-engineered processes are person-centered. Person centered means what is important to
a person in balance with what is important for the person. The funding provided by DODD was used to
recruit a nationally known expert to guide us in the development of person centered systems. The cross
functional work groups used the Kaizen approach familiar to corporations like Toyota, Ford, and Intel.
While standardizing the processes, the Kaizen strategies help to eliminate waste and redundancy, and
reduce variation resulting in increased efficiencies and effectiveness, as defined by our customers. The
workgroups are currently finalizing process maps for the four SSA functions that have been re-
engineered to meet the criteria of standardized and person centered.

DODD is supporting the Region 5/MEORC collaborative by creating a new technology tool called
Enhanced Individual Data System or e-IDS. This new on-line tool (which will be unique to the DD sector)
supports the re-engineered processes that are customer-focused/person centered and designed to
eliminate waste and redundancies. The reengineered processes provide a streamlined set of handoffs
to gain maximum efficiency and will be integrated with other DODD information systems.

MEORC is seeking $100,000 in grant funds to acquire the support needed to implement a controlled
pilot (including the collection and analysis of data) of the re-engineered processes around eligibility
determination/intake, assessment, individual service planning, and monitoring /quality control in the 18
county region. Piloting of re-engineered processes includes the DODD e-IDS, which will support these
processes. No current funds are available or been earmarked to date for the controlled piloting and
implementation of this project.

Based on the DMAIC model the Define, Measure, and Analyze phases have been completed, or are
nearing completion. Funding for this project will provide the resources required to move to the Improve
and Control phases.

Additional information:

This work is consistent with key initiatives of the Governor’s Office of Health Transformation,
although specifically focused on children and adults with developmental disabilities. When
concluded, the work will result in the ability to share information across state and local data
systems, collaboration and coordination rather than system fragmentation, increased efficiency
and effectiveness so that current resources can be re-deployed, and collection of data on key
performance measures applied to all 18 Region 5/MEORC counties.

Type of Award: Planning and Management Project Award



Problem Statement: Declining financial resources coupled with significant growth in the numbers of
individuals on waiting lists, and the high cost of existing services make business as usual unrealistic and
cost prohibitive,

Targeted Approach: Efficiency

Explanation of the anticipated return of investment using the cost basis derived from the operational
budget: Concrete discussion related to the actual return of investment of the Region 5 County
Collaborative Project Implementation Phase is preliminary at this point. One of many reasons behind
the pursuit of the LGIF grant is to secure funding to acquire the skilled resources necessary to assist in
the identification of the hard data related to cost savings and reduction of waste specific to resources
currently being deployed in the multiple processes noted in this application. This data will be
paramount for supporting future discussions related to applying the lessons learned in Region 5 that
may lead to replicating the more efficient processes statewide. While no hard data exist to illustrate the
return on investment at this time there has been significant preliminary work completed to date that
will contribute to identifying cost savings and waste reduction as the project continues to evolve.
MEORC has illustrated many times during its history, when deployed to provide services on behalf of its
member boards, that savings are realized benefiting its members. The Incidents Adversely Affecting
Health and Safety investigative services has saved county boards in the region over 10 million dollars
since 2003. This service was designed as part of a shared cost model and has greatly reduced the cost
of this mandated service by sharing investigators.

There has been a tremendous amount of time and energy to date dedicated to mapping a sampling of
current processes in place in the region. These mapping efforts have resulted in defining a “to be” state
of the processes being examined.  For example, a citizen with a disability must be determined eligible
for DD services in their respective county to receive services. Previous mapping completed revealed
that the process for determining a citizen to be eligible for services may take may take anywhere
between 18 and 180 days. The new “to be” design of the process, establishes the ceiling to be no more
than 21 days. With implementation of this new “to be” state there will be a significant reduction to the
public in terms of timeframes for determining eligibility as well as tax dollars spent on staff resources
involved in the process. The savings in terms of staff resources spent on eligibility determination, as
well as other processes being examined, will result in substantial savings that can be dedicated to
expanding needed services or reduce costs. We envision the same type of results will be realized from
the investigation services, Creative Supports of Region 5, administration of Medicaid home and
community based waivers, noted earlier in this proposal, with the belief that the savings will be
significantly greater.

Explanation of the Probability of proposal’s success:

County Boards: The eighteen Boards of DD in Region 5 have a long history of collaboration as evidenced
by the growth in the number of products and services supplied by MEORC to member Boards since
1989. The current MEORC Product and Service directory (please see MEORC website www.meorc.com )
includes 26 separate products and services available to the 18 member Boards (see listing in section
below). In addition, MEORC has been successful “selling” its products and services to Boards of DD




outside of the Region 5 area. Pricing for these products and services is developed through collaborative
shared cost arrangements that result in substantial savings to member Boards and the tax payers. The
member Boards are very committed to this project as evidenced by the in-kind contributions from the
18 Boards totaling 3,161 hours of sixty-eight staff and administrators time spent in conducting focus
groups, participating in cross functional work groups, and coordinating project activities and
communication across the 18 member counties. (This data is from September 2009 - April 2011 data).
This data could easily be doubled if it was being tracked during April 2011 to date.

Collaborative Partner, DODD Information Technology, has successfully implemented the following
large-scale business initiatives:

- December, 2010 — Implemented a statewide Medicaid Services System (MSS) which provides County
Boards and Providers with a comprehensive tool to project costs, authorize services, and calculate daily
billing rates. This system has significantly improved compliance with rules, provides transparency in
service planning and streamlined the payment authorization process. This system provides the
foundation from which to build / integrate local funding programs which is required for the Enhanced
IDS system.

- October, 2011 ~ Implemented new DODD website and corresponding portal that includes the following
key elements: electronic provider certification; electronic provider fee payments; provider compliance
monitoring (CMO); document imaging; workflow automation; single sign-on capabilities; and newly
enhanced provider search. Underlying the portal are a number of changes to DODD infrastructure
including a new security model using Active Directory Federated Services (ADFS) with associated full
implementation of the Microsoft Forefront Identity Manager (FIM) tool. This is the second foundational
tool needed in preparation for Enhanced IDS project that enables county board, provider, and
individuals / family access and is built upon a framework comprised of state of the art
tools/technologies.

- DODD is a state agency department leader in the deployment of Internet based solutions, with well
over 255 active applications. These applications are written in-house and deployed utilizing current
Microsoft technologies including Microsoft Visual Studio 2010 team edition (MSTFS), Microsoft SQL
Server 2005/2008, Microsoft Reporting Services, COGNOS Business Intelligence solutions and AGILE
software development philosophy.

- DODD Information Technology will also leverage innovations already in place using Cloud technology
with Virtual Servers, Virtual Desktops, SharePoint 2010 framework, and integrated ADFS / FIM Security
Model.

- DODD Information Technology has already partnered on the development of a new Mobile Application
platform which is a requirement for this initiative.

Plans and ability to replicate and/or scale the proposal:



The DODD Information Technology design and development model is extremely important to preserve
the 18 county pilot integrity, remain flexible in order to maintain support of remaining 70 counties as
well as provide potential expansion to other regions upon completion of pilot.

Multiple presentations related to the new system of service delivery have been conducted across the
state with stakeholder groups. There exists interest from stakeholders in exploring the outcomes of the
project. This interest may result in replicating and/or scalability of the project outside of the region.

Identification of whether the proposed project is part of a larger consolidated effort by the applicant
or collaborative partners: The proposed project is part of a larger coordinated effort by MEORC and
DODD to increase efficiencies and effectiveness through standardization of processes and deployment
of technology (e-IDS). Background work, identified as the Define, Measure, and Analyze phases of the
DMAIC model are complete or nearly complete. Phase Il of the larger consolidated effort will involve
implementation of the Improve and Control phases.

Past success of innovative approaches (shared service): Since MEORC was organized in 1989, the ways
in which the member counties have shared services has grown. Initially, one of the key functions
delegated by member Boards to MEORC was the administration of Medicaid home and community
based waivers. While the numbers of individuals enrolled on these waivers has substantially increased in
the past ten years, the cost to provide the service has not. Using process improvement techniques
MEORC has increased its capacity without adding additional cost. In 2003 member Boards delegated to
MEORC the administration and oversight of OAC 5123:2-17-02, Incidents Adversely Affecting Health and
Safety. Currently five investigators, a supervisor and clerical support staff perform the work for
nearly 2,000 investigations and DODD reviews a year. All eighteen member counties share the cost
of this service, which is approximately $580,000. This service provided independently by member
counties would cost nearly three times the current cost to MEORC and its member Boards. Since 2003
Boards have saved more than 10 million dollars through this shared service approach.

In 2007 an additional shared service designed to decrease the high cost of residential services to
identified individuals was implemented. Called the Creative Supports of Region 5, an innovative way to
support high cost individuals with challenging behavior who had a history of poor outcomes from
traditional services in the developmental disabilities system was designed and implemented with
success. Many of the individuals targeted had involvement with both the Mental Health and Criminal
Justice systems. Twenty-Three individuals, each with annual residential services costs exceeding
$100,000, were identified in the 18 counties. A cross functional team met to develop a work plan. The
plan included identification and establishment of needed partnerships, research into the therapeutic
approach, design of a fiscal plan, identification of needed technology, development of admission and
discharge criteria, provider training and provider selection. The collaboration around these services was
implemented in 2009 and has resulted in a reduction in service costs for several individuals of up to
40%. A written manual was developed in an effort to assist replication of the program. At no cost to



participants, statewide training was offered in the summer and fall of 2011. The program has been
replicated in three additional counties in the region.

Additional MEORC products and services that illustrate examples of shared services in the region include
Authorized Representative Payee services, Billing Services, Business Management Services, Certified
Waiver Provider, Medicaid Billing Reviews, Medicaid Services System Facilitation, Payment Processing,
Public Relations Services, Behavior Support Services, Data Services, LPN with RN Delegation services,
Medicaid Waiver Review, Medication Administration & HRA Training and Certification Training, Nurse
Quality Assessment Review, Provider Certification and Renewal Training, Quality Service Systems,
Accreditation Readiness consultation, Quality Systems Foundation Training, National Core Indicators
Survey, Outcomes Assessment Review, Process Management and Improvement, Provider Compliance
Reviews , Survey Development and Support and Reporting Systems Coordinator.

A description of how the proposed project is responding to current substantial changes in economic
demand for local or regional government services.

The demand for services for persons with disabilities will never lessen regardless of the economic
climate. The demand for these services coupled with limited tax dollars results in waiting lists for
services. The project is designed to maximize available resources (tax dollars) so that waiting list can be
reduced.

Identification of intent to implement recommendations of a performance or any other audit
recommendations: N/A

Explanation of how the project facilitates an improved business environment and/or promotes
community attraction: The Region 5 county collaborative project is using problem solving methods
(DMAIC) regularly used in business and industry to improve and standardize key processes. The voice of
our customers has been heard, acknowledged, captured, and framed in seven written principles. These
seven principles have been used to guide and evaluate the re-design work to date. The DODD e-IDS, now
in the design phase, will include automatic feedback mechanisms for quality improvement at the
individual client and system (local and state) levels. Enhanced e-IDS, when piloted through the Improve
and Control phases, will result in enhanced accessibility of information for families of eligible individuals
and their chosen providers; elimination of wasted time and other human resources; reduced variation
in processes and outcomes; reduced complexity and increased error proofing. These improvements will
increase efficiencies and customer satisfaction. The re-engineered system will support an intentional
(and long desired) paradigm shift in the DD service delivery system from a medical model that focuses
on what is wrong with an individual, to a person centered approach that is results oriented; builds on
individual strengths which includes family and community support; and promotes sharing of
responsibilities across the system. Data will be readily available and deployed to continuously improve
individual and system results. Resources can be re-deployed and potentially re-directed to serve
individuals currently on waiting lists.



ATTACHMSTT 3~ A

Region V County Collaborative
Recommendations for Consideration in System Re-Design

These draft recommendations were designed across a two day interactive engagement with 45
members of the collaborative, representing all counties.

Principles for a Person Centered System

Quality of Life: is defined by each individual, with an emphasis on the balance between what is
important to the person, and what is important for the person. This emphasis seeks to identify the
personal interests, preferences and desired life for the person supported, and assure it is in balance
with, but not controlled by, what others believe are the necessary health, safety and valued social roles
for the person.

Language: all language and actions used demonstrate dignity of and respect for the people involved,
and is easily understood by everyone. The language used throughout documents, discussions, and
decisions must demonstrate our positive culture and person centered values.

Culture of Strengths and Abilities: all processes and actions required by the system start with a
framework of the strengths, capabilities, talents and contributions that have been, and can be, made by
all team members involved. The strengths of each individual and each family are promoted. A focus on
what can happen that is positive and productive is used throughout all processes of the system.

Collaborative:  a collaborative approach is used in all activities of the system, in which contributions
from all members hold equal value and responsibility is shared. Efforts are always made to assure that
all those involved fully understand the information and opportunities available. The approach used
encourages creativity and innovation in the management, design and approach to services.

Results based: supports are designed to achieve results that are purposeful and meaningful to the
person’s life. System-wide outcomes demonstrate shared responsibility for all people in need of
support.  Everyone’s focus is on building upon what worked, and learning from what did not work, to
continuously seek improved results.

Practical: a balance is sought between quality of life and the boundaries of public resources, with an
understanding that limited fiscal resources must be responsibly administered to support but not replace
relationships with family and friends. To accomplish this, everyone works to promote natural
connections in neighborhoods and communities, and address only those areas where the person
supported wants involvement from the system. The system provides support as defined by individuals,
rather than caretaking as defined by others.



Intake — eligibility determination

The criteria for the document

e One standardized tool

e strengths based (not total deficit based questions)
s Simplified language

e Easy to complete

The criteria for the process

e Completed by county personnel for assurance of local resource information

e Consistent application (no room for personal interpretation) no subjectivity

e Collaborative — listen to the person and their family members first.

e Funds determined based on the person, not the agency

e Shorten time frame — less than 45 days

e  Assist family with access to prior information

e Focus the purpose on building a relationship

e Avoid jargon and acronyms so the process is not intimidating

e Engage in intake activities in places that are convenient and comfortable to the person and their
family.

The Federal Definition of Developmental Disability can be found in the Developmental Disabilities
Act, section 102(8). Within the act, "the term 'developmental disability' means a severe,
chronic disability of an individual 5 years of age or older that:

1. Is attributable to a mental or physical impairment or combination of mental and physical
impairments;

2. Is manifested before the individual attains age 22;

3. Is likely to continue indefinitely;

5. Results in substantial functional limitations in three or more of the following areas of major life
activity,;

(i) Self-care;

(ii) Receptive and expressive language;
(iii) Learning;

(iv) Mobility;

(v) Self-direction;

{(vi) Capacity for independent living; and
(vii) Economic self-sufficiency.

5. Reflects the individual's need for a combination and sequence of special, interdisciplinary, or
generic services, supports, or other assistance that is of lifelong or extended duration and is
individually planned and coordinated, except that such term, when applied to infants and young

2



children means individuals from birth to age 5, inclusive, who have substantial developmental
delay or specific congenital or acquired conditions with a high probability of resulting in
developmental disabilities if services are not provided." (Title 45 CFR Parts 1385, 1386, 1387, and
1388 and42 USC 6001the Developmental Disabilities Act, Section 102(8))

Assessments

The criteria for the document(s)

Each assessment must have a clearly defined purpose

Each assessment must tie directly to a rule or requirement

One document/tool for all of the person’s needs

Separate the tool needed for administrative purposes

Increase utilization of paperless technology, more automation in the system, single point of one
integrated input site

Simplified language, jargon-free for the person’s part

Questions asked only if needed, not simply because they are on the document

Questions focus on what the person needs, not what the system offers

Eliminate duplication of questions across the same assessment, and across different
assessments

Focus on abilities

Meaningful questions asked, and the answers are all useful by some part of the service system

The criteria for the process

Keep face-to-face meetings; involve the person and those who know him/her best in the
process.

Create a positive, helpful atmosphere (not a “test” atmosphere)

No jargon/professional language used

Mechanism to allocate funds

Tied to needs/outcomes

Allow for observation in assessment process

Needs to be more timely (quicker)

Renewal decision is based on change in the needs of the person, not on an automatic calendar
Minimize resource expenditure on assessments, resources expended must align with the value
produced

Based on common sense.

Individualized Service Plan

The criteria for the document



e Keep some type of plan/direction

» Information about person’s abilities and interests are included, and at start of document

e Monitoring, but focused on outcomes for person’s satisfaction

e More concise, easy to read, shorter, and no jargon

e Safety is addressed within the context of the person’s life, and with reasonable degree of risk
Evidence of discussion by the team.

* Balance is clear between what is important TO the person and what is important FOR
(Preferences, satisfaction and desired activities are balanced with health, safety and social
rules.)

The criteria for the process

e Focus on individual not the paper

® SSARole is to facilitate and assure information is collected and recorded accurately, but in a
collaborative approach (redefine “responsible for”)

¢ MUl requirements addressed, but should not control decisions made by the team.

e Practice of team members cannot exceed what is in rules.



Local Government Innovation Fund Application
Section 4 (Tab 4): Financial Documentation

The most recent three years of financial history (include balance sheet, income statement, and a
statement of cash flows)

See attachment 4-A

The anticipated project costs:

$195,000

Amount and type of funds requested (no more than $100,000)

Implementation of the controlled pilot will require support and resources that specialize in data
collection and analysis. The acquisition of skills and experience related to systems and process
transformation will also be important for the success of the project. MEORC is applying for $100,000 in
grant funds to acquire resources to assist with region-wide implementation. Based upon our prior
experience it is anticipated that MEORC will acquire at least 666 hours of consultative assistance.

Include percentage of local matching funds available and documentation explaining how the match
will be met must be at least 10% of the total project costs)

The percentage of local match contributed to the project will be 95%. MEORC is submitting
documentation demonstrating four staff, representing the region, will be dedicating $ 95,500 in-kind
contribution to the project. Natalie Lupi and Nancy Neely who currently co-chair the collaborative
project on behalf of eighteen county boards of DD are product sponsors with DODD. They will be
providing executive leadership by participating in meetings, conducting presentations, giving direction
to MEORC staff, and making executive decisions related to the project. Tara Nicodemus and Tim Spitzer
represent in-kind contributions from MEORC. Tara Nicodemus has been identified as the product
owner for the project and will be functioning as a project manager for the duration of the project. Tim
Spitzer will be dedicating 300 hours for administrative and project management support for the project.
This amount of documented in-kind contributions represents only a small portion of the overall time and
effort dedicated to the project. Data collected, and attached, from April 2011 documents over
$112,000 and 3,160 hours of time spent by sixty-eight professionals in the region (see attachment 4-B).

Include documentation of any in-kind contributions (documentation must conform to the
requirements of 2.06 LGIF policies)

Four letters documenting in-kind contributions from Nancy Neely, Natalie Lupi, Tara Nicodemus and Tim
Spitzer are attached. (see attachment 4-C)

At least three years of financial projections identifying the anticipated savings that will occur as a
result of this project.



While MEORC financial projections do not reflect the actual county board costs of the current processes
being examined, data collected after the full implementation of the new processes being deployed, will
illustrate a significant savings to the taxpayers in eighteen county boards of developmental disabilities
region-wide. The work of the collaborative to date has been focusing on the processes in the county
boards. The next generation of this work will be to apply county board costs to these processes in order
to identify the cost avoidance under the new “to be” state.

To illustrate an example of this work please find below preliminary data collected during mapping
specific to one process: Intake and eligibility determination.

The process of intake and eligibility is used to enroll an individual once they are determined eligible for
county board services. A sampling of this process was mapped in several county boards and used to
identify the current “to be” state for intake and eligibility. The data indicated on average the cycle
time to complete intake and eligibility for a person seeking services at a county board was 49.68 days
from the date of initial inquiry to being determined eligible for the program. The desired “to be” state
in terms of days to complete for this process is 21 days or less. A region-wide approach of
consolidating and sharing of staff resources is envisioned as part of this new process. Deployment of
the new process reflects a potential reduction in waiting time for the customer of nearly 43% in terms of
days to complete the process.

In terms of staff resource savings, one study indicated the intake and eligibility process on average takes
9.75 hours to complete over the 49.68 days. This equates to a cost of $ 315.72 per occurrence of intake
and eligibility. Using this data and applying it to the 528 occurrences of intake and eligibility that occur
regionally each year reflects the total annual and three year cost for this process. While the hours to
perform the process have not been identified it is anticipated a significant reduction in time will be
realized. The table below represents cost savings at a 50% reduction in staff hours spent completing the
process.

Average Hours | Coststo # of Annual Total Costs Three year
to perform perform occurrences Cost
“As is” State 9.75 $315.72 528 S 166,700.16 $ 500,100.48
“To be” State 4.875 S 157.86 528 S 83,350.08 $ 250,050.24

We are projecting similar types of reductions of time and costs for all of our other processes. More
importantly we are focusing on removing non-value added activity, and replacing it with what is
important to our customers — respecting their time and requests, spending time on what is important to

them.

While we do not have hard three year numbers to illustrate for all our processes, at this

juncture, we anticipate generating this data for analysis as part of the implementation phase. Our goal

is a 50% reduction in costs and cycle time for the processes being implemented. We anticipate the
resources we secure will be helpful in developing data analysis and measurement to illustrate the

savings realized from this project.




MEORC
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASOF
November 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
SL - First Knox Nat'l Bank
MUI - StarOhio Checking
Peoples Bank National Association
MEORC Unrest Acct - 1st Knox
WCMA Checking Account
Investments - Adjustment to Market
ML Invesiment Account

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
Reimbursements Receivable
Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Fixed Assets
SL - Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Building
Land
Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Confracts Payable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Insurance Payments
OPERS Payable
Aflac Payable
Garnishments Withheld
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Restricted Funds
DD Residential Service Funds
Supported Living /GRF Fund
Special Residential Enterprise
Reserve Fund
Tolal Community MR/DD Residential Service Funds

Restricted for Management's Use Only

Alcchmend-4 -4

22,411,86
487.39
1,003.15
4,825.18
9,779,977.72
12,921.84
7,079,328.46

16,900,956.60

213,521.14
283,946.11
16,263.27

613,730.52

152,749.15
(105,587.61)
919,085.59
18,900.00

985,147.13

18,399,833.25

82,106.55
283,946.11
640,666.12

11,801.75

(470.92)
429,86

1,018,479.47

11,518,107.66
3,681,675.43
277,392.00

15,377,175.09



MEORC
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF
November 30, 2011

Administration Fund
Supported Living Administration Fund
Total Restricted Funds

Unrestricted Fund
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Signature ' Date

Restricted for Management's Use Only

1,999,353.51

17,376,528.60

4,825.18

- 17,381,353.78

18,399,833.25




SUPPORTED LIVING/ GRF FUND
Total 01/01/11 Beginning Balance

2011 Current Revenues
2011 State Subsidy Payments
Prior Year 1/0 Waiver Receipts
Current Year Local Funds
Other Current Revenues
Family Support Services
Investment Interest
Other County Agency Funds

Total Current Revenues

Total Funds Available

MEORC

DD RESIDENTIAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended

November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011

$ 0.00 11,670,794.12
$ 0.00 3,012,865.19
0.00 191,487.60

0.00 55,000.00

426.30 183,213.67

14,233.88 33,395.28

63,741.39 202,700.06

141,903.00 144,014.80

$ 220,304.57 3,822,676.60
$ 220,304.57 15,493,470.72

Restricted for Management's Use Only
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MEORC
DD RESIDENTIAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

2011 Expenses:
SL Provider Services
SL Insurance
SL Medical Care
SL Utilities
SL Repairs
SL Rent
SL Maintenance
SL Other Housing Costs
SL Moving
SL Recreation
SL Transportation
SL Car Maintenance
SL Professional Expense
SL Apartment ltems
. SL Personal ltems
SL Debit Account Expense
SL-Client Reimbursements
SL Counly Expense
Family Support Serv Expense
SL Miscellaneous Expense
Specialized Residential Services
Service Product Fees
State Administrative Cost
MEORC Administration Expense
Room & Board
Prior Period Adjustments
IO Waiver
TCM Match
Investment Expense
Gain/Loss on Sale of ML Funds
Merrill Lynch Fees

Total 2011 Expenses

Plus:
Encumbered Funds

Total Expenses and Encumbrances

Ending Balance in Supported Living/GRF Fund

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended
November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011

$ 48,443.54 $ 472,409.62
0.00 49.34

349.93 5,451.16

158.18 3,440.62

0.00 2,036.36

6,645.33 144,652.96

0.00 ~ 4,280.50

150,904.44 356,474.29

0.00 288.00

0.00 179.50

52.80 749.20

0.00 6,000.00

654.00 8,862.00

640.21 9,623.33

0.00 4,578.84

0.00 200.00

356.27 6,573.37

3,000.00 27,586.33

1,090.59 5,972.96

0.00 100,000.00

0.00 8,000.00

0.00 39,328.49

0.00 33,305.75

0.00 708,750.65

9,680.16 84,911.24

0.00 17,899.00

157,092.00 1,628,234.27

0.00 47,417.00

10,167.16 164,750.98

265.69 6,690.27

3,930.00 . 4,560.48

$ 363,330.30 $ 3,893,256.51
3 (31,509.96) $ 82 106.55
5 361,820.34 $ 3,975,363.06
5 (141,515.77) $ 11,618, 107.66

Restricted for Management's Use Only



MEORC
DD RESIDENTIAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended
November 30, 2011

RESERVE FUND

411 Months Ended
November 30, 2011

Beginning Reserve Fund $ 0.00 277.392.00
Ending Balance in Reserve Fund g 0.00 277 392 00

SPECIAL RESIDENTIAL ENTERPRISE FUND

Beginning Special Residential Fund $ 0.00 3,106,675.43

Special Residential Enterprise Funds 0.00 475,000.00
Ending Balance in Special Residential Fund $ 0.00 3 581 §75.43

Total DD Residential Service Funds i {141,515 .77) 15.377.175.09

Restricled for Maranement's Use Only
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MEORC
SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended 11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011 November 30, 2011

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
Cumulative Admin Funds $ 0.00 $ 722,617.22
MUI Fund 0.00 3,769.97
ARAC Fund 0.00 136,986.80
Cumulative Interest/Dividends Fund 0.00 905,357.44
Fixed Assets Fund 0.00 299,771.00
Total 1/01/10 Beginning Balance $ 0.00 $ 2,068,502.43

2010 Current Revenues

Reimbursements 42.71 614.32
Provider Training 1,600.00 18,310.44
Interest Revenue Received 6.16 15,457.07
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 233.08 2,199.20
Billing Services Revenue 138,73 23,439.27
Nurse Quality Assurance Rev 1,680.00 9,000.00
Payeeship Revenue i 3,774.00 40,741.77
MAC/TCM Revenue 0.00 372,096.77
PATHS Revenue 0.00 26,703.24
County Service Products 83,278.96 1,117,726.29
Day Hab Billing Revenue 0.00 10,013.35
Medical Services Revenue 290.00 5,190.00
Ala Carte Service Revenue 1,025.00 84,107.06
Behavior Support Collaborative Revenue 4,389.13 29,082.66
MUI Investigation Revenue 0.00 30,695.00
Collaboralive Revenue 0.00 66,667.00
Certified Waiver Provider Revenue 0.00 6,142.69
Other Current Revenue 0.00 4,475.33
Certified Waiver Provider 0.00 10,938.81
Total 2010 Current Revenue $ 96,457.77 L 1,873,600.27
Total Funds Available $ 96,457.77 3 3,942,102.70

Restricted for Mane~ement's Use Only



MEORC

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

2010 Adminisfrative Expenses
Overhead - Salaries
Benefits
Professional Development
Training
Travel
Confract Services
Consultation
Behavior Support Collaborative Expense
PATHS Expense
Office Supplies
Postage
Bank Charges
Computer Support
Advertising
Rent
Utilities
Telephone
Internet Expense
Insurance
Dues
Accounting
Legal
Miscellaneous
Investment Expense
Depreciation Expense
Payeeship Expense
Certified Waiver Provider Exp
OPERS Employer Expense
Medicare Expense
Health Insurance Employer Expense
Life Insurance Employer Expense
Dental/Vision Employer Expense
Workers' Cornpensation Expense
Prior Period Adjustment
Equipment
Total Administrative Expenses

Ending Balance in Administrative Funds

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended
November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended

November 30, 2011

$ 87,767.86 $ 935,178.65
0.00 120.00
249.00 9,237.75
0.00 3,226.05
9,675.51 113,450.92
23,816.26 121,790.45
0.00 45,360.00
3,5617.50 126,942.96
0.00 5,532.28
1,848.88 14,298.48
1,890.22 12,187.08
0.00 205.00
820.99 47,239.92
0.00 1,851.65

0.00 34,044.97
173.72 7,805.18
328.87 23,373.22
154.09 2,923.44
0.00 20,115.24

0.00 2,000.00
7,469.45 24,778,78
0.00 24,122.74

0.00 763.34
1,616.58 16,306.70
634.66 6,981.26
2,000.00 3,003.20
5,380.00 17,875.35
11,849.27 130,563.43
1,218.14 12,994.23
9,435.14 97,763.96
183.60 1,810.10
1,242.24 12,981.39
0.00 1,870.00

0.00 20,000.00
16,230.72 43,951.49
$ 187,601.70 3 1,942,749.19
3 (91,143.93) 3 1,999,353 51

Restricted for Management's Use Only



MEORC

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended

November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended

November 30, 2011

Restricted for Manaasrnnt's Use Only

Actual Budget Aclual YTD Budget YTD
Overhead Department

Salaries - Administralive $ 5,911.69 $ 10,222.83 $  72,351.54 $ 11245113
Benefils 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
Professional Development 0.00 105.00 550.00 1,155.00
Training 0.00 250.00 1,231.66 2,750.00
Travel 352.21 200.00 1,756.50 2,200.00
Contract Services 21,009.43 2,995.92 69,644.57 32,955.12
Collaborative Expense 0.00 0.00 97,060.46 0.00
Office Supplies 668.99 164.58 6,113.28 1,810.38
Postage 0.00 41.67 0.00 458.37
Bank Charges 0.00 20417 205.00 2,245.87
Computer Support 820.99 2,083.33 43,342.58 22,916.63
Advertising 0.00 333.33 1,851.65 3,666.63
Rent 0.00 0.00 24,819.97 0.00
Utilities 173.72 833.33 7,805.18 9,166.63
Telephone 0.00 291.67 617.70 3,208.37
Insurance 0.00 833.33 14,993.50 9,166.63
Dues 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Accounting 6,819.45 1,666.67 17,178.78 18,333.37
Legal 0.00 2,500.00 24,122.74 27,500.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 166.67 708.34 1,833.37
Membership Fees 0.00 70.83 0.00 779.13
Investment Expense 1,615.58 0.00 16,306.70 0.00
Depreciation Expense 634,66 0.00 6,981.26 0.00
Technical Improvements 0.00 333.33 0.00 . 3,666.63
Payeeship Expense 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00
Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
OPERS Employer Expense 824.64 2,146.46 9,357.18 23,611.06
Medicare Expense 83.83 217.06 1,026.13 2,387.66
Life Insurance Employer Expense 14.40 48.24 154.80 530.64
Workers' Compensation Expense 0.00 0.00 1,870.00 0.00
Equipment 14,773.72 250.00 39,137.66 2,750.00

Total Overhead Expenses $§ 5360331 $ 25958.42 $§ 481,314.18 $ 28554262



MEORC

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

Business Department
Salaries - Business
Professional Development
Training
Travel
Contract Services
Office Supplies
Postage
Bank Charges
Telephone
Accounting
External Accounting Support
Miscellaneous
Payeeship Expense
Software Licensing
Cenlified Waiver Provider Exp
OPERS Employer Expense
Medicare Expense
Health Insurance Employer Expense
Life Insurance Employer Expense
Dental/Vision Employer Expense
Equipment
Total Business Expenses

$

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended

11 Months Ended

November 30, November 30

Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget YTD
2475791 § 25,910.00 % 237,46351 § 285,010.00
0.00 249.58 1,716.00 2,745.38
0.00 83.33 485.00 916.63
916.83 995.83 6,507.50 10,954.13
2,100.00 0.00 22,302.00 0.00
104.86 333.33 1,110.12 3,666.63
501.40 200.00 2,5614.85 2,200.00
0.00 33.33 0.00 366.63
26.90 833.33 3,691.52 9,166.63
650.00 0.00 7,600.00 0.00
0.00 1,583.33 0.00 17,416.63
0.00 83.33 45.00 916.63
2,000.00 0.00 2,996.20 0.00
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 19,250.00
5,380.00 0.00 17,875.35 0.00
3,130.91 4,600.75 33,024.07 50,608.25
350.01 460.08 3,336.73 5,060.88
1,503.52 2,885.93 18,263.99 31,745.23
54.00 83.65 558.90 920.15
354.92 334.60 3,735.53 3,680.60
0.00 333.33 2,957.76 3,666.63
§ 41831.26 $ 40,753.73 $ 366,182.83 $ 448,291.03

Restricted for Management's Use Only
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DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

MEORC
SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

Quality Compliance Department

Salaries - Quality

Professional Development

Training

Travel

Contract Services

Consultation

Behavior Support Collaborative Expe

PATHS Expense

Office Supplies

Postage

Telephone

Instructor Fees

Internet Expense

Paths Outcome Expense

Miscellaneous

Equipment

Operations Support

OPERS Employer Expense

Medicare Expense

Health Insurance Employer Expense

Life Insurance Employer Expense

Dental/Vision Employer Expense
Total Quality Compliance Expense

Restricted for Management's Use Only

1 Month Ended 11 Months
November 30 November 30
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget YTD

$ 28,620.24 $ 30,518.58 $ 321,094.17 $ 335,704.38
249.00 250.00 6,972.75 2,750.00
0.00 625.00 1,310,39 6,875.00
4,312.38 6,946.08 51,487.59 76,406.88
0.00 0.00 27,312.18 0.00
0.00 3,333.33 45,360.00 36,666.63
3,517.50 7,500.00 29,882.50 82,500.00
0.00 0.00 5,532.28 0.00
478.23 708.33 3,369.96 7,791.63
1,488.82 600.00 9,391.57 6,600.00
0.00 862.83 8,727 67 9,491.13
0.00 244.50 0.00 2,689.50
38.40 0.00 1,369.85 0.00
0.00 0.00 5,121.74 0.00
0.00 200.00 10.00 2,200.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 5,500.00
0.00 951.33 0.00 10,464.63
4,006.82 4,650.06 41,265.48 51,150.66
394.88 511.00 4,049.04 5,621.00
3,790,04 4,701.16 37,140.14 51,712.76
57.60 51.10 564.00 862.10
390.42 306.60 3,833.21 3,372.60
$ 4734433 $ 63,459.90 $ 603,794.52 3 698,058.90

S



MEORC
SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

November 30, 2011
1 Month Ended 11 Months Ended
November 30, November 30
Actual Budget Aclual YTD Budget YTD
Investigation Department

Salaries - Investigative $ 28,47802 % 28,638.50 § 304,269.43 $§ 313,923.50
Professional Development 0.00 187.50 0.00 2,062.50
Training 0.00 50.00 199.00 550.00
Travel 4,094.09 5,280.92 53,699.33 58,090.12
Contract Services 706.83 0.00 2,531.70 0.00
Office Supplies 596.80 283.33 3,705.12 3,116.63
Postage 0.00 83.33 280.84 916.63
Computer Support 0.00 0.00 3,897.34 0.00
Rent 0.00 750.00 9,225.00 . 8,250.00
Telephone 301.97 750.00 10,336.33 8,250.00
Internet Expense 115.69 0.00 1,553.59 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 333.33 0.00 3,666.63
Operations Support 0.00 634.58 0.00 6,980.38
OPERS Employer Expense 3,986.90 4,638.84 46,916.70 51,027.24
Medicare Expense 389.42 483.21 4,582.33 5,315.31
Health Insurance Employer Expense 4,141.58 4,155.63 42,359.83 45,711.93
Life Insurance Employer Expense 57.60 96.64 632.40 1,063.04
DentalfVision Employer Expense 496,90 289.93 5,412.65 3,189.23
Equipment 1,457.00 416.67 1,856.07 4,683.37

Total Investigation Expenses $ 4482280 $46,972.41 $ 491,457.66 $ 516,696.51

Restricted for Management's Use Only



MEORC
UNRESTRICTED FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

November 30, 2011
1 Month Ended 11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011 November 30, 2011
MEORC UNRESTRICED FUND
Beginning MEORC Unrestriced Fund $ 0.00 $ 4,822.99
Interest Income 0.20 2.19
Subtotal $ 0.20 $ 4,825.18

Less Expenditures Incurred

Ending Balance in MEORC Unrestricted Fund $ 0.20 $ 482518

Restricled for Management's Use Only



MEORC
COMBINED STATEMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

AS OF
November 30, 2011
1 Month
November 30, 2011
Ending Balance in SL/GRF/Reserve Fund $ 15,377,175.00
Less:

Accounts Receivable 0.00

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investments 10,140.89

Prepaid Expense 0.00
Plus;

Contracts Payable 366,052.66
Ending Balance in SL/GRF/Reserve Fund, Cash Basis & 15,733 ORG AR
Ending Balance in SL/GRF Administration Fund $ 1,899,353.51
Less:

Accounts Receivable 497,467.25

Fixed Assels 985,147.13

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Invesiments 2,780.95

Prepaid Expense 16,263.27
Plus:

Deferred Insurance Payments 640,666.12

Accounts Payable  11,760.69
Ending Balance in
SL/IGRF Administration Fund, Cash Basis $ 115012172
Beginning Cash Balance Administration Fund 1/01/11 $ 1,269,336.98
Cash Receipts

Interest 15,457.07
Other income 120,105.65
Received on Accounts Rec 515,672.58
County Funds 1,034,012.69
State Funds 764,221.33
Insurance Reimbursements 352,216.99

Total Receipts 2,801,686.31

Disbursements
Program Expenditures 775,772.36
Investment Expense 16,306.70
Payroll Expense 1,274,938.46
Property Investment Expense 467,182.36
Insurance Claim Expense 102,755.58
Transfer Funds 1o Counties 283,946.11

Total Disbursements 2,920,901.57
Ending Cash Balance Administration Fund $ 1,150,121.72

Restricted for Managemenl's Use Only




MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Assets:

KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

DECEMBER 31, 2010

Equity in cash and cash equivalents

Receivables:
Due from other governments
Other miscellaneous
Prepayments
Investments
Capital assets:
Depreciable capital assets, net
Land
Total assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Deferred insurance settlement
Accrued payroll and benefits
Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Restricted for:
Supported living
Unrestricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

$

$

6,293,096

668,988
82,439
19,388

10,267,799

506,046

18,900

17.856,656

348,138
313,666

86,665

748,469

524,946

277,392
16,305.849
17,108,187

17,856,656



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Operating Revenues:
Intergovernmental - Intermediate
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal
Other local revenues
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Provider services

Rent

County expense

Other supported living
Room and board

IO waiver

Travel and training
Professional expense
Administrative overhead
Equipment

Depreciation

Program expense administrative overhead
State administration
Total expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues and (expenses):
Investment earnings

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Investment expenses

Total nonoperating revenues and (expenses)

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

$

2,154,195
4,075,022
251,617
64,006
92,295
6.637.135

1,408,019
598,897
150,750
142,590
527,905

86,651

1,632,700
139152
247,545
220,240

12,722
7,700
86,262

13.454

5.274,587
1.362,548
56,510
(10,943)
(4.248)
41,319
1,403,867

15,704,320
17,108,187



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from operations $ 6,045,398
Cash payments for operations (4.679,219)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1.366.179

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of capital assets (252,874)

Purchase of investments (9,480,599)
Sale of investments 3,013.3706
Investment earnings 56,510

Investment expenses (4,248)

Net cash used in investing activities (6.667.835)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (5,301,656)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,594,752
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ _6,293.096

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Operating income $ 1,362,548

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation 7,700
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in amounts due from other governments (509,299)
Increase in other miscellaneous receivables (82,439)
Increase in prepayments (3,417)
Increase in accounts payable 286,073
Increase in deferred insurance settlement 313,666
Decrease in accrued payroll and benefits (8,653)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,366,179

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements,
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MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

Assets:

Equity in cash and cash equivalents

Receivables:
Due from other governments
Prepayments
Investments
Capital assets:
Depreciable capital assets, net
Land
Total assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits
Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Restricted for:
Supported living
Unrestricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

$

11,594,752

159,690
15,971
3,811,519

260,871

18,900

15.861,703

62,065

95,318

1:57.383

279,771

277,392
15,147,157
15,704,320

15,861,703
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MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Operating Revenues:

Intergovernmental - Intermediate $ 1,086,248
Intergovernmental - State 1,668,173
Intergovernmental - Federal 106,459
Other local revenues 41,426
Miscellaneous 14,509
Total revenues 2,916,815

Operating Expenses:

Salaries and benefits 731,437
Provider services 164,638
Rent 65,042
County expense 707
Other supported living 196,484
Room and board 52,716
10 waiver 519,554
Travel and training 69,271
Professional expense 97,355
Administrative overhead 76,310
Equipment 6,326
Depreciation 4,784
Program expense administrative overhead 195,114
State administration 8.895
Total expenses 2,188,633
Operating income 728,182

Nonoperating revenues and (expenses):

Investment earnings 50,381
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (20,910)
Investment expenses (3.900)
Total nonoperating revenues and (expenses) 25571
Change in net assets 753,753
Net assets at beginning of year 14,950,567
Net assets at end of year § 15,704,320

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operations
Cash payments for operations
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Investment earnings
Purchase of investments
Investment expenses

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in amounts due from other governments
Increase in prepayments
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase in accrued payroll and benefits

Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 3,062,530

(2.286,745)
775.785

(49,194)
82,573
(734,280)
(3.900)
(704,801)

70,984
11,523,768

$ 11,594752

$ 728,182

4,784

145,715
(2,564)
(101,487)

e Lyl53

$ 775785

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Nancy Neely

Address: Licking County Board of DD, 116 North 22™ St., Newark, OH 43055
Phone Number: 740-349-6588

Occupation: Superintendent Licking County Board of DD

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 300 hours of in-kind services over 12-18 months of
Project Implementation.

Type of Service: Product Sponsor/Co-chair of project-Involves attendance at multiple meetings,
presentations and reporting to groups, executive level decisions.

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 19,500 (300 hours times $65 per hour.)

‘%ﬂ/}z&wfwfﬂ/

Signature . i
bfc'.aa:’y' &, 264,

Notarized: \S\%ﬁ@_&u(@ o? NOU[C\.{ }\Jaﬁ\f Oﬂ‘@

CATHERINE M, HENTHORN
Notary Public, State of Opio
My commission axpires_ (g, B oI




In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Tara Nicodemus

Address: 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050
Phone Number: 740-501-2064

Occupation: Director of the Office of Quality at MEQRC

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 1,000 hours over 12-18 months of Project
Implementation.

Type of Service: Product Owner/Project management, participates in multiple work groups,
creates user stories, subject matter expert

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 40,000 (1,000 hours times $40 per hour)

Signature

Notarized: ‘S‘\ang;u(g_, o—\C—ﬁl(C\ N '\c,odemu) Oﬂ@br%/‘f 89013

Qcthonsecrn L Dheonn

CATHERINE M, HENTHORN
Notary Public, State of Qhio

My commission expiresmﬁg_ 5_.),_5) o3



In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Tim Spitzer

Address: MEORC, 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050
Phone: 740-504-8661

Occupation: Executive Director of MEORC

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 300 hours of in-kind services over 12-18 months of
Project Implementation.

Type of Service: Administrative support to co-chairs-Involves attendance at multiple meetings,
presentations and reporting to groups, participation in executive level decisions.

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 13,500 (300 hours times $45 per hour.)

4%

Signature

Notarized: 6\3{\&}11((, OCTE D({); "'e,er‘ on Cabs’ucc(kf A9 O LI,

C b ) HHhallioc>

cArH!ams HL HENTHORN
3tato of Ohio
My eomb-!m anpites Q_L ,3_)_0‘) o3




In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Natalie Lupi

Address: Tuscarawas County Board of DD, 61 Commercial Ave. SW, New Philadelphia, OH
44663

Phone: 330-339-9757

Occupation: Superintendent Tuscarawas County Board of DD

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 300 hours of in-kind services over 12-18 months of
Project Implementation,

Type of Service: Product Sponsor/Co-chair of project-Involves attendance at multiple meetings,
presentations and reporting to groups, executive level decisions.

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 22,500 (300 hours times $75 per hour.)

Signature

Notarized:

STATE OF OHIO &
588
COUNTY OF TUSCARAWAS:

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME AT NEW PHILADELPHIA, OHIO, THIS FIRST DAY
OF MARCH, 2012.

Patrick J. Sliva
Notery Public, State of Ohlo
My commission expiras
December 28, g 20 \57



Local Government Innovation Fund Completeness Review Cure and Follow-up

Applicant Name: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council of Governments
Project Name: Region 5 County Collaborative Project Implementation
Request Type: Grant

1. Budget

Sources of Funds

LGIF Request S 100,000
Match Contribution (95%) $ 95,500
Total $ 195,500

Uses of Funds

Consultation Fees $100,000

Project Owner/Management $ 40,000

Co-Chairs of RVCC S 42,000

Administrative Support S 13,500

Total $ 195,000
2. Match

See anticipated in-kind contributions notarized sheets for Tara Nicodemus, Natalie Lupi, Nancy
Neely and Tim Spitzer included in attachment entitled Mid East Regional Council Application Tab
4 (pages 24-27). The in-kind contributions will be certified after the contribution is made.

3. Self Score Assessment-see attachment entitled Mid East Regional Council Application Tab 5
(pages 62-65).

4. Population Information and documentation — see attachment entitled Mid East Regional
Council Application Tab 5 (pages 60-61).

5. Resolution of Support-Resolutions of support and agreements are included in the attachments
entitled Mid East Regional Council Application Tab 5 (pages 2-59).



Local Government Innovation Fund Application
Section 4 (Tab 4): Financial Documentation

The most recent three years of financial history (include balance sheet, income statement, and a
statement of cash flows)

See attachment 4-A

The anticipated project costs:

$195,000

Amount and type of funds requested (no more than $100,000)

Implementation of the controlled pilot will require support and resources that specialize in data
collection and analysis. The acquisition of skills and experience related to systems and process
transformation will also be important for the success of the project. MEORC is applying for $100,000 in
grant funds to acquire resources to assist with region-wide implementation. Based upon our prior
experience it is anticipated that MEORC will acquire at least 666 hours of consultative assistance.

Include percentage of local matching funds available and documentation explaining how the match
will be met must be at least 10% of the total project costs)

The percentage of local match contributed to the project will be 95%. MEORC is submitting
documentation demonstrating four staff, representing the region, will be dedicating $ 95,500 in-kind
contribution to the project. Natalie Lupi and Nancy Neely who currently co-chair the collaborative
project on behalf of eighteen county boards of DD are product sponsors with DODD. They will be
providing executive leadership by participating in meetings, conducting presentations, giving direction
to MEORC staff, and making executive decisions related to the project. Tara Nicodemus and Tim Spitzer
represent in-kind contributions from MEORC. Tara Nicodemus has been identified as the product
owner for the project and will be functioning as a project manager for the duration of the project. Tim
Spitzer will be dedicating 300 hours for administrative and project management support for the project.
This amount of documented in-kind contributions represents only a small portion of the overall time and
effort dedicated to the project. Data collected, and attached, from April 2011 documents over
$112,000 and 3,160 hours of time spent by sixty-eight professionals in the region (see attachment 4-B).

Include documentation of any in-kind contributions (documentation must conform to the
requirements of 2.06 LGIF policies)

Four letters documenting in-kind contributions from Nancy Neely, Natalie Lupi, Tara Nicodemus and Tim
Spitzer are attached. (see attachment 4-C)

At least three years of financial projections identifying the anticipated savings that will occur as a
result of this project.



While MEORC financial projections do not reflect the actual county board costs of the current processes
being examined, data collected after the full implementation of the new processes being deployed, will
illustrate a significant savings to the taxpayers in eighteen county boards of developmental disabilities
region-wide. The work of the collaborative to date has been focusing on the processes in the county
boards. The next generation of this work will be to apply county board costs to these processes in order
to identify the cost avoidance under the new “to be” state.

To illustrate an example of this work please find below preliminary data collected during mapping
specific to one process: Intake and eligibility determination.

The process of intake and eligibility is used to enroll an individual once they are determined eligible for
county board services. A sampling of this process was mapped in several county boards and used to
identify the current “to be” state for intake and eligibility. The data indicated on average the cycle
time to complete intake and eligibility for a person seeking services at a county board was 49.68 days
from the date of initial inquiry to being determined eligible for the program. The desired “to be” state
in terms of days to complete for this process is 21 days or less. A region-wide approach of
consolidating and sharing of staff resources is envisioned as part of this new process. Deployment of
the new process reflects a potential reduction in waiting time for the customer of nearly 43% in terms of
days to complete the process.

In terms of staff resource savings, one study indicated the intake and eligibility process on average takes
9.75 hours to complete over the 49.68 days. This equates to a cost of $ 315.72 per occurrence of intake
and eligibility. Using this data and applying it to the 528 occurrences of intake and eligibility that occur
regionally each year reflects the total annual and three year cost for this process. While the hours to
perform the process have not been identified it is anticipated a significant reduction in time will be
realized. The table below represents cost savings at a 50% reduction in staff hours spent completing the
process.

Average Hours | Coststo # of Annual Total Costs Three year
to perform perform occurrences Cost
“As is” State 9.75 $315.72 528 S 166,700.16 $ 500,100.48
“To be” State 4.875 S 157.86 528 S 83,350.08 $ 250,050.24

We are projecting similar types of reductions of time and costs for all of our other processes. More
importantly we are focusing on removing non-value added activity, and replacing it with what is
important to our customers — respecting their time and requests, spending time on what is important to

them.

While we do not have hard three year numbers to illustrate for all our processes, at this

juncture, we anticipate generating this data for analysis as part of the implementation phase. Our goal

is a 50% reduction in costs and cycle time for the processes being implemented. We anticipate the
resources we secure will be helpful in developing data analysis and measurement to illustrate the

savings realized from this project.




MEORC
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASOF
November 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
SL - First Knox Nat'l Bank
MUI - StarOhio Checking
Peoples Bank National Association
MEORC Unrest Acct - 1st Knox
WCMA Checking Account
Investments - Adjustment to Market
ML Invesiment Account

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
Reimbursements Receivable
Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets

Fixed Assets
SL - Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Building
Land
Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Confracts Payable
Accounts Payable
Deferred Insurance Payments
OPERS Payable
Aflac Payable
Garnishments Withheld
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Restricted Funds
DD Residential Service Funds
Supported Living /GRF Fund
Special Residential Enterprise
Reserve Fund
Tolal Community MR/DD Residential Service Funds

Restricted for Management's Use Only

Alcchmend-4 -4

22,411,86
487.39
1,003.15
4,825.18
9,779,977.72
12,921.84
7,079,328.46

16,900,956.60

213,521.14
283,946.11
16,263.27

613,730.52

152,749.15
(105,587.61)
919,085.59
18,900.00

985,147.13

18,399,833.25

82,106.55
283,946.11
640,666.12

11,801.75

(470.92)
429,86

1,018,479.47

11,518,107.66
3,681,675.43
277,392.00

15,377,175.09



MEORC
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF
November 30, 2011

Administration Fund
Supported Living Administration Fund
Total Restricted Funds

Unrestricted Fund
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Signature ' Date

Restricted for Management's Use Only

1,999,353.51

17,376,528.60

4,825.18

- 17,381,353.78

18,399,833.25




SUPPORTED LIVING/ GRF FUND
Total 01/01/11 Beginning Balance

2011 Current Revenues
2011 State Subsidy Payments
Prior Year 1/0 Waiver Receipts
Current Year Local Funds
Other Current Revenues
Family Support Services
Investment Interest
Other County Agency Funds

Total Current Revenues

Total Funds Available

MEORC

DD RESIDENTIAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended

November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011

$ 0.00 11,670,794.12
$ 0.00 3,012,865.19
0.00 191,487.60

0.00 55,000.00

426.30 183,213.67

14,233.88 33,395.28

63,741.39 202,700.06

141,903.00 144,014.80

$ 220,304.57 3,822,676.60
$ 220,304.57 15,493,470.72

Restricted for Management's Use Only

L



MEORC
DD RESIDENTIAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

2011 Expenses:
SL Provider Services
SL Insurance
SL Medical Care
SL Utilities
SL Repairs
SL Rent
SL Maintenance
SL Other Housing Costs
SL Moving
SL Recreation
SL Transportation
SL Car Maintenance
SL Professional Expense
SL Apartment ltems
. SL Personal ltems
SL Debit Account Expense
SL-Client Reimbursements
SL Counly Expense
Family Support Serv Expense
SL Miscellaneous Expense
Specialized Residential Services
Service Product Fees
State Administrative Cost
MEORC Administration Expense
Room & Board
Prior Period Adjustments
IO Waiver
TCM Match
Investment Expense
Gain/Loss on Sale of ML Funds
Merrill Lynch Fees

Total 2011 Expenses

Plus:
Encumbered Funds

Total Expenses and Encumbrances

Ending Balance in Supported Living/GRF Fund

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended
November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011

$ 48,443.54 $ 472,409.62
0.00 49.34

349.93 5,451.16

158.18 3,440.62

0.00 2,036.36

6,645.33 144,652.96

0.00 ~ 4,280.50

150,904.44 356,474.29

0.00 288.00

0.00 179.50

52.80 749.20

0.00 6,000.00

654.00 8,862.00

640.21 9,623.33

0.00 4,578.84

0.00 200.00

356.27 6,573.37

3,000.00 27,586.33

1,090.59 5,972.96

0.00 100,000.00

0.00 8,000.00

0.00 39,328.49

0.00 33,305.75

0.00 708,750.65

9,680.16 84,911.24

0.00 17,899.00

157,092.00 1,628,234.27

0.00 47,417.00

10,167.16 164,750.98

265.69 6,690.27

3,930.00 . 4,560.48

$ 363,330.30 $ 3,893,256.51
3 (31,509.96) $ 82 106.55
5 361,820.34 $ 3,975,363.06
5 (141,515.77) $ 11,618, 107.66

Restricted for Management's Use Only



MEORC
DD RESIDENTIAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended
November 30, 2011

RESERVE FUND

411 Months Ended
November 30, 2011

Beginning Reserve Fund $ 0.00 277.392.00
Ending Balance in Reserve Fund g 0.00 277 392 00

SPECIAL RESIDENTIAL ENTERPRISE FUND

Beginning Special Residential Fund $ 0.00 3,106,675.43

Special Residential Enterprise Funds 0.00 475,000.00
Ending Balance in Special Residential Fund $ 0.00 3 581 §75.43

Total DD Residential Service Funds i {141,515 .77) 15.377.175.09

Restricled for Maranement's Use Only
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MEORC
SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended 11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011 November 30, 2011

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
Cumulative Admin Funds $ 0.00 $ 722,617.22
MUI Fund 0.00 3,769.97
ARAC Fund 0.00 136,986.80
Cumulative Interest/Dividends Fund 0.00 905,357.44
Fixed Assets Fund 0.00 299,771.00
Total 1/01/10 Beginning Balance $ 0.00 $ 2,068,502.43

2010 Current Revenues

Reimbursements 42.71 614.32
Provider Training 1,600.00 18,310.44
Interest Revenue Received 6.16 15,457.07
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 233.08 2,199.20
Billing Services Revenue 138,73 23,439.27
Nurse Quality Assurance Rev 1,680.00 9,000.00
Payeeship Revenue i 3,774.00 40,741.77
MAC/TCM Revenue 0.00 372,096.77
PATHS Revenue 0.00 26,703.24
County Service Products 83,278.96 1,117,726.29
Day Hab Billing Revenue 0.00 10,013.35
Medical Services Revenue 290.00 5,190.00
Ala Carte Service Revenue 1,025.00 84,107.06
Behavior Support Collaborative Revenue 4,389.13 29,082.66
MUI Investigation Revenue 0.00 30,695.00
Collaboralive Revenue 0.00 66,667.00
Certified Waiver Provider Revenue 0.00 6,142.69
Other Current Revenue 0.00 4,475.33
Certified Waiver Provider 0.00 10,938.81
Total 2010 Current Revenue $ 96,457.77 L 1,873,600.27
Total Funds Available $ 96,457.77 3 3,942,102.70

Restricted for Mane~ement's Use Only



MEORC

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

2010 Adminisfrative Expenses
Overhead - Salaries
Benefits
Professional Development
Training
Travel
Confract Services
Consultation
Behavior Support Collaborative Expense
PATHS Expense
Office Supplies
Postage
Bank Charges
Computer Support
Advertising
Rent
Utilities
Telephone
Internet Expense
Insurance
Dues
Accounting
Legal
Miscellaneous
Investment Expense
Depreciation Expense
Payeeship Expense
Certified Waiver Provider Exp
OPERS Employer Expense
Medicare Expense
Health Insurance Employer Expense
Life Insurance Employer Expense
Dental/Vision Employer Expense
Workers' Cornpensation Expense
Prior Period Adjustment
Equipment
Total Administrative Expenses

Ending Balance in Administrative Funds

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended
November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended

November 30, 2011

$ 87,767.86 $ 935,178.65
0.00 120.00
249.00 9,237.75
0.00 3,226.05
9,675.51 113,450.92
23,816.26 121,790.45
0.00 45,360.00
3,5617.50 126,942.96
0.00 5,532.28
1,848.88 14,298.48
1,890.22 12,187.08
0.00 205.00
820.99 47,239.92
0.00 1,851.65

0.00 34,044.97
173.72 7,805.18
328.87 23,373.22
154.09 2,923.44
0.00 20,115.24

0.00 2,000.00
7,469.45 24,778,78
0.00 24,122.74

0.00 763.34
1,616.58 16,306.70
634.66 6,981.26
2,000.00 3,003.20
5,380.00 17,875.35
11,849.27 130,563.43
1,218.14 12,994.23
9,435.14 97,763.96
183.60 1,810.10
1,242.24 12,981.39
0.00 1,870.00

0.00 20,000.00
16,230.72 43,951.49
$ 187,601.70 3 1,942,749.19
3 (91,143.93) 3 1,999,353 51

Restricted for Management's Use Only



MEORC

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended

November 30, 2011

11 Months Ended

November 30, 2011

Restricted for Manaasrnnt's Use Only

Actual Budget Aclual YTD Budget YTD
Overhead Department

Salaries - Administralive $ 5,911.69 $ 10,222.83 $  72,351.54 $ 11245113
Benefils 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
Professional Development 0.00 105.00 550.00 1,155.00
Training 0.00 250.00 1,231.66 2,750.00
Travel 352.21 200.00 1,756.50 2,200.00
Contract Services 21,009.43 2,995.92 69,644.57 32,955.12
Collaborative Expense 0.00 0.00 97,060.46 0.00
Office Supplies 668.99 164.58 6,113.28 1,810.38
Postage 0.00 41.67 0.00 458.37
Bank Charges 0.00 20417 205.00 2,245.87
Computer Support 820.99 2,083.33 43,342.58 22,916.63
Advertising 0.00 333.33 1,851.65 3,666.63
Rent 0.00 0.00 24,819.97 0.00
Utilities 173.72 833.33 7,805.18 9,166.63
Telephone 0.00 291.67 617.70 3,208.37
Insurance 0.00 833.33 14,993.50 9,166.63
Dues 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Accounting 6,819.45 1,666.67 17,178.78 18,333.37
Legal 0.00 2,500.00 24,122.74 27,500.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 166.67 708.34 1,833.37
Membership Fees 0.00 70.83 0.00 779.13
Investment Expense 1,615.58 0.00 16,306.70 0.00
Depreciation Expense 634,66 0.00 6,981.26 0.00
Technical Improvements 0.00 333.33 0.00 . 3,666.63
Payeeship Expense 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00
Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
OPERS Employer Expense 824.64 2,146.46 9,357.18 23,611.06
Medicare Expense 83.83 217.06 1,026.13 2,387.66
Life Insurance Employer Expense 14.40 48.24 154.80 530.64
Workers' Compensation Expense 0.00 0.00 1,870.00 0.00
Equipment 14,773.72 250.00 39,137.66 2,750.00

Total Overhead Expenses $§ 5360331 $ 25958.42 $§ 481,314.18 $ 28554262



MEORC

SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

Business Department
Salaries - Business
Professional Development
Training
Travel
Contract Services
Office Supplies
Postage
Bank Charges
Telephone
Accounting
External Accounting Support
Miscellaneous
Payeeship Expense
Software Licensing
Cenlified Waiver Provider Exp
OPERS Employer Expense
Medicare Expense
Health Insurance Employer Expense
Life Insurance Employer Expense
Dental/Vision Employer Expense
Equipment
Total Business Expenses

$

November 30, 2011

1 Month Ended

11 Months Ended

November 30, November 30

Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget YTD
2475791 § 25,910.00 % 237,46351 § 285,010.00
0.00 249.58 1,716.00 2,745.38
0.00 83.33 485.00 916.63
916.83 995.83 6,507.50 10,954.13
2,100.00 0.00 22,302.00 0.00
104.86 333.33 1,110.12 3,666.63
501.40 200.00 2,5614.85 2,200.00
0.00 33.33 0.00 366.63
26.90 833.33 3,691.52 9,166.63
650.00 0.00 7,600.00 0.00
0.00 1,583.33 0.00 17,416.63
0.00 83.33 45.00 916.63
2,000.00 0.00 2,996.20 0.00
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 19,250.00
5,380.00 0.00 17,875.35 0.00
3,130.91 4,600.75 33,024.07 50,608.25
350.01 460.08 3,336.73 5,060.88
1,503.52 2,885.93 18,263.99 31,745.23
54.00 83.65 558.90 920.15
354.92 334.60 3,735.53 3,680.60
0.00 333.33 2,957.76 3,666.63
§ 41831.26 $ 40,753.73 $ 366,182.83 $ 448,291.03

Restricted for Management's Use Only
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DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

MEORC
SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS
November 30, 2011

Quality Compliance Department

Salaries - Quality

Professional Development

Training

Travel

Contract Services

Consultation

Behavior Support Collaborative Expe

PATHS Expense

Office Supplies

Postage

Telephone

Instructor Fees

Internet Expense

Paths Outcome Expense

Miscellaneous

Equipment

Operations Support

OPERS Employer Expense

Medicare Expense

Health Insurance Employer Expense

Life Insurance Employer Expense

Dental/Vision Employer Expense
Total Quality Compliance Expense

Restricted for Management's Use Only

1 Month Ended 11 Months
November 30 November 30
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget YTD

$ 28,620.24 $ 30,518.58 $ 321,094.17 $ 335,704.38
249.00 250.00 6,972.75 2,750.00
0.00 625.00 1,310,39 6,875.00
4,312.38 6,946.08 51,487.59 76,406.88
0.00 0.00 27,312.18 0.00
0.00 3,333.33 45,360.00 36,666.63
3,517.50 7,500.00 29,882.50 82,500.00
0.00 0.00 5,532.28 0.00
478.23 708.33 3,369.96 7,791.63
1,488.82 600.00 9,391.57 6,600.00
0.00 862.83 8,727 67 9,491.13
0.00 244.50 0.00 2,689.50
38.40 0.00 1,369.85 0.00
0.00 0.00 5,121.74 0.00
0.00 200.00 10.00 2,200.00
0.00 500.00 0.00 5,500.00
0.00 951.33 0.00 10,464.63
4,006.82 4,650.06 41,265.48 51,150.66
394.88 511.00 4,049.04 5,621.00
3,790,04 4,701.16 37,140.14 51,712.76
57.60 51.10 564.00 862.10
390.42 306.60 3,833.21 3,372.60
$ 4734433 $ 63,459.90 $ 603,794.52 3 698,058.90

S



MEORC
SUPPORTED LIVING ADMINISTRATION FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

November 30, 2011
1 Month Ended 11 Months Ended
November 30, November 30
Actual Budget Aclual YTD Budget YTD
Investigation Department

Salaries - Investigative $ 28,47802 % 28,638.50 § 304,269.43 $§ 313,923.50
Professional Development 0.00 187.50 0.00 2,062.50
Training 0.00 50.00 199.00 550.00
Travel 4,094.09 5,280.92 53,699.33 58,090.12
Contract Services 706.83 0.00 2,531.70 0.00
Office Supplies 596.80 283.33 3,705.12 3,116.63
Postage 0.00 83.33 280.84 916.63
Computer Support 0.00 0.00 3,897.34 0.00
Rent 0.00 750.00 9,225.00 . 8,250.00
Telephone 301.97 750.00 10,336.33 8,250.00
Internet Expense 115.69 0.00 1,553.59 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 333.33 0.00 3,666.63
Operations Support 0.00 634.58 0.00 6,980.38
OPERS Employer Expense 3,986.90 4,638.84 46,916.70 51,027.24
Medicare Expense 389.42 483.21 4,582.33 5,315.31
Health Insurance Employer Expense 4,141.58 4,155.63 42,359.83 45,711.93
Life Insurance Employer Expense 57.60 96.64 632.40 1,063.04
DentalfVision Employer Expense 496,90 289.93 5,412.65 3,189.23
Equipment 1,457.00 416.67 1,856.07 4,683.37

Total Investigation Expenses $ 4482280 $46,972.41 $ 491,457.66 $ 516,696.51

Restricted for Management's Use Only



MEORC
UNRESTRICTED FUND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND ELEVEN MONTHS

November 30, 2011
1 Month Ended 11 Months Ended
November 30, 2011 November 30, 2011
MEORC UNRESTRICED FUND
Beginning MEORC Unrestriced Fund $ 0.00 $ 4,822.99
Interest Income 0.20 2.19
Subtotal $ 0.20 $ 4,825.18

Less Expenditures Incurred

Ending Balance in MEORC Unrestricted Fund $ 0.20 $ 482518

Restricled for Management's Use Only



MEORC
COMBINED STATEMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

AS OF
November 30, 2011
1 Month
November 30, 2011
Ending Balance in SL/GRF/Reserve Fund $ 15,377,175.00
Less:

Accounts Receivable 0.00

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investments 10,140.89

Prepaid Expense 0.00
Plus;

Contracts Payable 366,052.66
Ending Balance in SL/GRF/Reserve Fund, Cash Basis & 15,733 ORG AR
Ending Balance in SL/GRF Administration Fund $ 1,899,353.51
Less:

Accounts Receivable 497,467.25

Fixed Assels 985,147.13

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Invesiments 2,780.95

Prepaid Expense 16,263.27
Plus:

Deferred Insurance Payments 640,666.12

Accounts Payable  11,760.69
Ending Balance in
SL/IGRF Administration Fund, Cash Basis $ 115012172
Beginning Cash Balance Administration Fund 1/01/11 $ 1,269,336.98
Cash Receipts

Interest 15,457.07
Other income 120,105.65
Received on Accounts Rec 515,672.58
County Funds 1,034,012.69
State Funds 764,221.33
Insurance Reimbursements 352,216.99

Total Receipts 2,801,686.31

Disbursements
Program Expenditures 775,772.36
Investment Expense 16,306.70
Payroll Expense 1,274,938.46
Property Investment Expense 467,182.36
Insurance Claim Expense 102,755.58
Transfer Funds 1o Counties 283,946.11

Total Disbursements 2,920,901.57
Ending Cash Balance Administration Fund $ 1,150,121.72

Restricted for Managemenl's Use Only




MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Assets:

KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

DECEMBER 31, 2010

Equity in cash and cash equivalents

Receivables:
Due from other governments
Other miscellaneous
Prepayments
Investments
Capital assets:
Depreciable capital assets, net
Land
Total assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Deferred insurance settlement
Accrued payroll and benefits
Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Restricted for:
Supported living
Unrestricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

$

$

6,293,096

668,988
82,439
19,388

10,267,799

506,046

18,900

17.856,656

348,138
313,666

86,665

748,469

524,946

277,392
16,305.849
17,108,187

17,856,656



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Operating Revenues:
Intergovernmental - Intermediate
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal
Other local revenues
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Provider services

Rent

County expense

Other supported living
Room and board

IO waiver

Travel and training
Professional expense
Administrative overhead
Equipment

Depreciation

Program expense administrative overhead
State administration
Total expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues and (expenses):
Investment earnings

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Investment expenses

Total nonoperating revenues and (expenses)

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

$

2,154,195
4,075,022
251,617
64,006
92,295
6.637.135

1,408,019
598,897
150,750
142,590
527,905

86,651

1,632,700
139152
247,545
220,240

12,722
7,700
86,262

13.454

5.274,587
1.362,548
56,510
(10,943)
(4.248)
41,319
1,403,867

15,704,320
17,108,187



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from operations $ 6,045,398
Cash payments for operations (4.679,219)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1.366.179

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of capital assets (252,874)

Purchase of investments (9,480,599)
Sale of investments 3,013.3706
Investment earnings 56,510

Investment expenses (4,248)

Net cash used in investing activities (6.667.835)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (5,301,656)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,594,752
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ _6,293.096

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Operating income $ 1,362,548

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation 7,700
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in amounts due from other governments (509,299)
Increase in other miscellaneous receivables (82,439)
Increase in prepayments (3,417)
Increase in accounts payable 286,073
Increase in deferred insurance settlement 313,666
Decrease in accrued payroll and benefits (8,653)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 1,366,179

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements,
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MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2009

Assets:

Equity in cash and cash equivalents

Receivables:
Due from other governments
Prepayments
Investments
Capital assets:
Depreciable capital assets, net
Land
Total assets

Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and benefits
Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Restricted for:
Supported living
Unrestricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

$

$

11,594,752

159,690
15,971
3,811,519

260,871

18,900

15.861,703

62,065

95,318

1:57.383

279,771

277,392
15,147,157
15,704,320

15,861,703

\"]



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Operating Revenues:

Intergovernmental - Intermediate $ 1,086,248
Intergovernmental - State 1,668,173
Intergovernmental - Federal 106,459
Other local revenues 41,426
Miscellaneous 14,509
Total revenues 2,916,815

Operating Expenses:

Salaries and benefits 731,437
Provider services 164,638
Rent 65,042
County expense 707
Other supported living 196,484
Room and board 52,716
10 waiver 519,554
Travel and training 69,271
Professional expense 97,355
Administrative overhead 76,310
Equipment 6,326
Depreciation 4,784
Program expense administrative overhead 195,114
State administration 8.895
Total expenses 2,188,633
Operating income 728,182

Nonoperating revenues and (expenses):

Investment earnings 50,381
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments (20,910)
Investment expenses (3.900)
Total nonoperating revenues and (expenses) 25571
Change in net assets 753,753
Net assets at beginning of year 14,950,567
Net assets at end of year § 15,704,320

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.



MID EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL
KNOX COUNTY, OHIO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operations
Cash payments for operations
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Investment earnings
Purchase of investments
Investment expenses

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in amounts due from other governments
Increase in prepayments
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase in accrued payroll and benefits

Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 3,062,530

(2.286,745)
775.785

(49,194)
82,573
(734,280)
(3.900)
(704,801)

70,984
11,523,768

$ 11,594752

$ 728,182

4,784

145,715
(2,564)
(101,487)

e Lyl53

$ 775785

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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AHach ment-9<

In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Nancy Neely

Address: Licking County Board of DD, 116 North 22™ St., Newark, OH 43055
Phone Number: 740-349-6588

Occupation: Superintendent Licking County Board of DD

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 300 hours of in-kind services over 12-18 months of
Project Implementation.

Type of Service: Product Sponsor/Co-chair of project-Involves attendance at multiple meetings,
presentations and reporting to groups, executive level decisions.

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 19,500 (300 hours times $65 per hour.)

‘%ﬂ/}z&wfwfﬂ/

Signature . i
bfc'.aa:’y' &, 264,

Notarized: \S\%ﬁ@_&u(@ o? NOU[C\.{ }\Jaﬁ\f Oﬂ‘@

CATHERINE M, HENTHORN
Notary Public, State of Opio
My commission axpires_ (g, B oI




In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Tara Nicodemus

Address: 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050
Phone Number: 740-501-2064

Occupation: Director of the Office of Quality at MEQRC

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 1,000 hours over 12-18 months of Project
Implementation.

Type of Service: Product Owner/Project management, participates in multiple work groups,
creates user stories, subject matter expert

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 40,000 (1,000 hours times $40 per hour)

Signature

Notarized: ‘S‘\ang;u(g_, o—\C—ﬁl(C\ N '\c,odemu) Oﬂ@br%/‘f 89013

Qcthonsecrn L Dheonn

CATHERINE M, HENTHORN
Notary Public, State of Qhio

My commission expiresmﬁg_ 5_.),_5) o3



In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Tim Spitzer

Address: MEORC, 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050
Phone: 740-504-8661

Occupation: Executive Director of MEORC

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 300 hours of in-kind services over 12-18 months of
Project Implementation.

Type of Service: Administrative support to co-chairs-Involves attendance at multiple meetings,
presentations and reporting to groups, participation in executive level decisions.

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 13,500 (300 hours times $45 per hour.)

4%

Signature

Notarized: 6\3{\&}11((, OCTE D({); "'e,er‘ on Cabs’ucc(kf A9 O LI,

C b ) HHhallioc>

cArH!ams HL HENTHORN
3tato of Ohio
My eomb-!m anpites Q_L ,3_)_0‘) o3




In-Kind Contribution of Services Documentation

Name: Natalie Lupi

Address: Tuscarawas County Board of DD, 61 Commercial Ave. SW, New Philadelphia, OH
44663

Phone: 330-339-9757

Occupation: Superintendent Tuscarawas County Board of DD

Date and Time that Service is provided: Anticipate 300 hours of in-kind services over 12-18 months of
Project Implementation,

Type of Service: Product Sponsor/Co-chair of project-Involves attendance at multiple meetings,
presentations and reporting to groups, executive level decisions.

Rate of Pay for the service: $ 22,500 (300 hours times $75 per hour.)

Signature

Notarized:

STATE OF OHIO &
588
COUNTY OF TUSCARAWAS:

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME AT NEW PHILADELPHIA, OHIO, THIS FIRST DAY
OF MARCH, 2012.

Patrick J. Sliva
Notery Public, State of Ohlo
My commission expiras
December 28, g 20 \57



Local Government Innovation Fund Application

Section 5 (Tab 5): Supporting Documentation

Executed partnership agreements outlining all collaborative partners

See attachment 5-A

Resolution of support from the applicant’s and collaborative partners’ governing entity
See attachment 5-B

Audit, performance or other, conducted within the past five years - N/A
Documentation from the 2010 US census identifying each county

See attachment 5-C

Self-score assessment {using LGIF project selection methodology)

See attachment 5-D
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Alachment S-A-

MEORC AGREEMENT WIiTH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Belmont County
Board of Developmental Disabilities ("Board”) and the Mid-East Onhio Regional Council
{("MEORC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050,

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B. Termination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by seither party for any reason by August
1% of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the Other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30} days of such notice.

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A.  MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C. Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
D. Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee’s execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:;
TO: Belmont County Board of DD
330 Fox Shannon Place
St. Clairsville, OH 43950
TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050
F. Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL BELMONT COUNTY BOARD QF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MT VERN?Jw
: / 5 By: £

Date: "lo—uf-df ] Date:

v/
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement Is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Carroll County Board
of Developmental Disabilities (“Board”) and the Mid-East Ohlo Reglonal Councll
(*MEORC"} 180 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050,

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement la 1o define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC,

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The Initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and condiions provided herein for
successlive one-year renewal terms unless slther party notifies the other in writing of Its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A. MEORC shall provide the Sarvices and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

* B. MEORC shall provide the Servicas and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC

Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary In the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
Is unavallable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agres to be Invoived with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval

process.

B. As compensation for expenses incurred In tha Implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual involce based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure

ratified during the budget approval process.
TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate

this Agresment, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated thereln.

B. Temmination Upon Notice.
Both pariles agres to attempt to seftle disputes over cbligations set forth In this
Agreasment as reasonably and promptly as possible, Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, thls Agreement may be terminated by elther party for any reason by August

1% of each year.

C. Remedles
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D. Temination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A, MEORC and the Board each shall perform thelr dutles under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policles of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time,
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreemsnt may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached {o and Incorporated into this Agreement,
C. Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter herecf, and no other
agreement, staiement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced hereln shall be valid or binding.
D. Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hareunder shall be assignable
by elther party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be confingent upon the assignee's executlon of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement {o personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained hereln. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective partles.
E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt If personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the Unlted States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO:  Carroll County Board of DD
PO Box 429
Carrollion, OH 44615
TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Councll
180 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050
F. Goveming Law
The Interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shell be govemned by the laws of the State of Ohlo.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL . CARROLL COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS RCAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

MT VERNON, OHIO 43050

w__% By: %ﬁ%@%g_c_!@'w
Date: /8- ﬂ[d/ Date; @_,._:7_, i

13

T



w.

MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Coshocton County
Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities ("Board") and the Mid-East
Ohio Reglonal Councll (“MEORC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohlo 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
preducts requested by member County Boards to be provided by MIEORC.

" TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other In writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall smploy staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the

provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).
BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's autherized
representative at MEORC meelings and in all MEORC business. Ifa Superintendent
Is unavailable to serve In that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC mestings as the Boards
authorized representalive. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mulually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B.  Termination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promplly as possible. Notwilhstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1. of each year.

C. Remedles
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Each party shall have such remedies for the defauit of the other party as may be
provided at low or in aquity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceeses to be 2 member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A

MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.

Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached lo and incorporated into this Agreement.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in wriling,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not canlained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.

Assignment

Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the cavenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parlies.

Notices

All nolices shall be in writihng and shall be effective upon recelpt If personally
delivered, or three days after belng deposited in the United States Mail, properly
slamped and addressed as follows:

TO:  Coshocton County Board of MR/DD
23720 Co. Rd. 202
Coshocton, OH 43812

TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050

Governing Law
The Interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL COSHOCTON COUNTY BOARD OF

160 COLUMBUS ROAD
MT VERNON, CHIO 43050

By:

MENTAL RETARDATION &
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

i By;i L'

Date:__ /i /(¢ Fil / Date:__{l—sto =1y
H ;
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Fairfield County
Board of Developmental Disabllities ("Board") and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
("MEORC") 160 Golumbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050,

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement Is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The Initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automaitically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
Successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of Its
Intentlon not to renew by August 1st of each renewat term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary In the

provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).
BOARD’'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representalive at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
Is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
commiltee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B. As compensation for expenses incurred in the Implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Temination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B.  Termination Upon Notice,
Both parties agree to attempt to settie disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1* of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty {30) days of such notice.

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good Standing of MEORC, this
Agreament shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform thelr duties under this Agreement In a
manner consistent with the policies of MEQRC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mulual agreement of the parties
hereto In writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C. Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, aither oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
D. Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be asslgnable
by elther party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and asslgns of the
respactive parties,
E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt If personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO: Falrfield County Board of DD
795 College Avenue
Lancaster, OH 43130-1082
TO:  Mid-East Ohlo Reglonal Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050
F.  Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well ae the rights and dutles of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL FAIRFIELD COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD D ABILITIES

MT VERNON, OHIO 43050

By:

j /( By:

Date:_ 7/0—/3 —4(?’// Date: ”"Tﬂ’!b!’?ﬂr




iv.

MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Guernsey County
Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities ("Board”) and the Mid-East
Ohio Regional Council (“MEORC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vemon, Ohio 43050,

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
Products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEQRC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A, MEORC shalf provide the Services and Products (S&p) annually requested by
member Boards,

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C.  MEORC shajl employ staff, supervision and supply all Support necessary in the
Provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD’S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Boarg's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. ifg Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized repressntative, The Superintendents agree to be invoived with
committee(s) and shal| Participate in the annyaj MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annua| invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B.  Termination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree (o attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1% of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the defauit of the other party as may be
Provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default ang failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice,

D.  Temmination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to pe @ member in good Standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate,

OTHER MATTERS

A. MEORC and the Board each shaj| perform their duties under thig Agreement in g
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time,

B. Amendment: Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, ang no other
agreement, statement, or Promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shaj| be valid or binding, -

D. Assignmept

by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a writtan agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be

All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:

TO: Guernsey County Board of MR/DD
80770 Southgate Road
Cambridge, OH 43723-9699

TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050

F. Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well a5 the rights and duties of the parties

hereunder, shall be governed by the jaws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL GUERNSEY CGUNTY BOARD OF

160 COLUMBUS ROAD REJARDATION &
MT VERNON, OHIO 43050 DEVEL@PMENTAL DISABILITIES

sy 5

Date; ¢ !1!11701/ /
l/

le]



MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Harrison County
Board of Developmental Disabilities (“Board”) and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
("MEORC") 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vemon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initlal term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010, This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided hereln for
successive one-year renewal terms unless elther party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A. MEORC shall provide the Sarvices and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEQORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD’S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appolint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
Is unavallable to serve In that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appolnt a designes to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A. Temination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated thereln.

B. Temination Upon Notlce.
Both parties agres to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth In this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1* of each year.

C. Remedies

H



Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and fallure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D.  Termmination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policles of MEORC now exitsting or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
8. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C. Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
betwsen the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agresment, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or birding.
D. Assignment
Nelther this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment ahall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remalining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shail be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon recelpt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited In the United States Mall, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO:  Harmison County Board of DD
82480 Cad|z-Jewett Road
Cadiz, OH 43807
TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
1 Avalon Road
Mt Vemon, OH 43050
F. Goveming Law
The Interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be govemned by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST CHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL HARRISON COUNTY BOARD OF
1 AVALON ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

MT VERNON, OHIO 43050

|2
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Hocking County
Board of Davelopmental Disabilities (“Board*) and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Councll
("MEORC"} 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vemnon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
praducts requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agresment shall renew automatically on the same terms and condltions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless alther party notifies the other in writing of its
intantion not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meelings and in all MEORC businese. If a Superintendent
Is unavailable to serve In that capacity, the Boand shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designes to represent them at the MEORC mestings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate In the annual MEORC budgetary approval

process.

B. As compensation for expenses incurred In the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Temmination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated therein.

B. Temmination Upon Nolice.
Both parties egree to attempt to settle disputes over obiigations set forth in this
Agresment as reasanably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1* of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shalf have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
pravided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice,

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good stending of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agresment In a
manner consistent with the policles of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agresment may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the partias
hereto in writing to be attached to and Incorporated into this Agreement.
C.  Entire Agresment
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no othaer
agreemant, stalement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that Is not contalned or referencad herein shall be valid or binding.
D.  Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignmant shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a writtsn agreament
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein, Subject to
the foregolng, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Nolices
All notices shall be In writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days sfter being depousited In the United States Mail, property
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO:  Hocking County Board of DD
PO Box 387
Logan, OH 43138
TO:  Mid-East Ohlo Reglonal Councll
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050
F. Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agresment, as well as the rights and duties of the partles
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL HOCKING COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

MT VERNCN, OHIO 43050

By: 4{);@’ By:

Date:_ 2-4-15 / D
v

i



V.

MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Holmes County
Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities ("Board") and the Mid-East
Ohio Regional Council (“MEOCRC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEQRC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards,

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD’S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board'’s authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. ifa Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated therein.

B.  Termination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1 of each year.

C. Rermedies
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Each party shaii have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such defauit and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A,

MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEOAC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee’s execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO:  Holmes County Board of MR/DD
8001 T.R. 574
Holmesville, OH 44633
TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council

160 Columbus Road

Mt Vernon, OH 43050
Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL HOLMES COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD MENTAL RETARDATION &

MT VERNON, O:Oﬁ DEVELOPMEEI DISABJLITIES
By: %éj By:

Date: ”!D*Ifrd?C} Date:_ <" 6/:,«1-—/07
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Jefferson County
Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (‘Board”) and the Mid-East
Ohio Regional Council (“MEQRC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount VVernon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
infention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
commitiee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process,

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MECRC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Temmination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B.  Temmination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August

1¥ of each year

C. Remedies

I
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D.  Temmination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A.  MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C. Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or In writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
D.  Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee’s execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties. :
E.  Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO:  Jefferson County Board of MR/DD
256 John Scott Highway
Steubenville, OH 43952
TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vemon, OH 43050
F.  Govering Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD MENTAL RETARDATION &

MT VERNON_ QHIO 430580

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

By: 77// % By Shedud &G Heitedd
oG L/’} Date:_ & ~v"~0¢9

Date: /13
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Knox County Board
of Developmental Disabilities (“Board”) and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Coungil
("MEORC”") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050,

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEQRC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automaticaily on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. Ifa Superintendent
is unavailable to serve In that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B. As compensation for expenses incurred In the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual- invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure

ratified during the budget approval process.
TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate

this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated therein.

B. Termination Upon Notlce.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1% of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the ather party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such defauit and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D. Temmination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shail terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreemenl supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreament, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
D.  Assighment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee’s execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein, Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Nolices
All notices shall be In writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited In the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO: Knox County Board of DD
11700 Upper Gilchrist Road
Mount Vernon, OH 43050
TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vermon, OH 43050
F.  Goveming Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be g_ovemed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MT VER ?«l O 50
=
By:_ " { By: Y @L—
Date: VAFYA PP Daw”_to- (3 -0
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Licking County
Board of Developmental Disabilities (“Board”) and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
("MEORC"} 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shali renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A, MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEQORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board’s authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee o represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B. Termination Upon Notice,
Both parties agree to attempt to seitle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1% of each year.

& Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.

B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.

D.  Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the

respective parties.

E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally

delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:

TO: Licking County Board of DD
65 West Church Street
Newark, OH 43055

TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160¢ Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050

F. Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST CHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL LICKING COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD DEVELOFPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MT VERNON, OHIO 43050
By: 7'/% By: WW.
Date.__ [e2-13-#8 [ / Date:” A4/, /I~
[ &7 U
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Monroe County
Board of Developmental Disabilities (“Board”) and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
("MEORC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vemon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shail be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P} annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the

provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).
BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. ifa Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be invoived with
committee(s) and shall participate In the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure

ratified during the budget approval process.
TERMINATION

A.  Temination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B. Temination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1* of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D. Temmination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agresment, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
D. Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assighable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreemaent
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Notices
All nofices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO: Monroe County Board of DD
PO Box 623
Woodsfield, OH 43793
TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vemon, OH 43050
F. Goveming Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL MONROE COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

MT VERNON, OHIO 50 '
/]G oy M&_ﬁq_
Date:__" 11~ ;0417,/ Date: [[-2070
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Morgan Counly
Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (“Board") and the Mid-East
Ohio Regional Council ("MEORC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010, This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, Ssupervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of ail selected Services and Products (S&P),

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative, The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
in the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated therein.

B.  Termination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible, Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1% of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
B. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.
C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.
D. Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee’s execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO: Morgan County Board of MR/DD
900 South Riverside Drive
McConnelsville, OH 43756
TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050
F. Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD MENTAL RETARDATION &
MT VERNON, OHIO 43050 DEVELOPMENTAL DI ILITIES
By: f Byl Uf "
Date: fo- 1549/ / ate[ (973 /04
| =~ 7 &
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Muskingum County
Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (‘Board") and the Mid-East
Ohio Regional Council ("MEQRC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Veron, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEQORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board'’s authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulated therein.

B. Termination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August
1* of each year.

C. Remedies

a
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such dexfauit and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good Standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A.

MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.

Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or madified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.

Assignment

Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein, Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.

Notices

All notices shalt be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:

TO: Muskingum County Board of MR/DD
1304 Newark Road
Zanesville, OH 43701

TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050

Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL MUSKINGUM COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD
MT VERNON, OHIO 43050

T — oy

MENTAL RETARDATION &
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Dafe;_[i-i-of /] Date %" 09
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreemant is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Noble County Board
of Developmental Disabilities ("Board”) and the Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
("MEORC") 1 Avalon Road, Mount Vemon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
preducts requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The Initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party nofifies the other in writing of ts
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S5&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. Ha Superintendent
Is unavallable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC maetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be invoived with
committee(e) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Temmination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agres in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date
stipulatad therein.

B. Temnination Upon Notice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settie disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agresment may be terminated by elther party for any reason by August
1* of sach year.

C. Remedles
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agresment shall terminate.
OTHER MATTERS
A.  MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policles of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.
8. Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated Into this Agreement.
C. Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that Is not contalned or referencad herein shail be valid or binding.
D. Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by efther party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obiigations and agreements contalned herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.
E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properiy
stamped and addressed as follows:
TO:  Noble County Board of DD
18506 S.R. 78 East
Caldwell, OH 43724
TO:  Mid-East Ohio Regional Councll
1 Avalon Road
Mt Vemon, OH 43050
F. Goveming Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be govened by the laws of the State of Ohio.
MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL NOBLE COUNTY BOARD OF
1 AVALON ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

MT VERNON, OHIO
w‘ﬂ?ﬁ MA—
Date:~ #-44-12 . R
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MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Perry County Board
of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (“Board”) and the Mid-East Ohio
Regional Council ("MEORC") 160 Columbus Road, Mount Vernon, Ohjo 43050,

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initial term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term,

MEORC's OBLIGATIONS

A.  MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by

member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the
provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).

BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appoint its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. If a Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B.  As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure
ratified during the budget approval process.

TERMINATION

A.  Termination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEORC shall mutually agree in writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B.  Termination Upon Nolice.
Both parties agree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by August

1" of each year.

C. Remedies

3l
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30} days of such notice.

Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEQRC, this

Agreement shail terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A.  MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time,

B.  Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in wriling to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.

D.  Assignment
Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee’'s execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.

E. Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:

TO:  Pemy County Board of MR/DD
499 North State Street
New Lexington, OH 43764

TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050

F.  Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL PERRY COUNTY BOARD OF

160 COLUMBUS ROAD MENTAL RETARDATION &

MT \2? OHJO 43 DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
By: 5 By: C- W
Date: © g.[d/.-oq.[l/l Date: — 08 -0~ o9



Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such defauit and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

D.  Termination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A. MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.,

B.  Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

C.  Entire Agreement
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.

D.  Assignment

Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.

E.  Notices
All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, properly
stamped and addressed as follows:

TO:  Tuscarawas County Board of MR/DD
1260 Monroe Street NW
New Philadelphia, OH 44663

TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vernon, OH 43050

F.  Governing Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL TUSCARAWAS COUNTY BOARD OF
160 COLUMBUS ROAD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

MT VERNON, OHIO 43050

By: 7/ f By:

Date¢ //-zdoz é / Date:




MEORC AGREEMENT WITH MEMBER BOARDS
This agreement is entered into January 1, 2010 by and between the Washington County
Board of Developmental Disabilities ("Board”) and the Mid-East Ohjo Regional Council
("MEORC") 180 Columbus Road, Mount Vemon, Ohio 43050.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agreement is to define a process for the delivery of services and
products requested by member County Boards to be provided by MEORC.

TERM AND RENEWAL TERMS

The initlal term of this agreement shall be one year, commencing January 1st, 2010. This
agreement shall renew automatically on the same terms and conditions provided herein for
successive one-year renewal terms unless either party notifies the other in writing of its
intention not to renew by August 1st of each renewal term.

MEORC’s OBLIGATIONS

A. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) annually requested by
member Boards.

B. MEORC shall provide the Services and Products (S&P) as defined by the MEORC
Board-approved Product Directory.

C. MEORC shall employ staff, supervision and supply all support necessary in the

provision of all selected Services and Products (S&P).
BOARD'S OBLIGATIONS

A. Each member Board shall appolnt its Superintendent to act as the Board's authorized
representative at MEORC meetings and in all MEORC business. Ifa Superintendent
is unavailable to serve in that capacity, the Board shall permit the superintendent to
appoint a designee to represent them at the MEORC meetings as the Boards
authorized representative. The Superintendents agree to be involved with
committee(s) and shall participate in the annual MEORC budgetary approval
process.

B. As compensation for expenses incurred in the implementation and oversight of the
Services and Products requested by the Board, and provided by MEORC, the Board
shall pay an annual invoice based on the MEORC Board approved fee structure

ratified during the budget approval process.
TERMINATION

A.  Temmination by Agreement.
In the event that the Board and MEQRC shall mutually agree In writing to terminate
this Agreement, this Agreement shall be tenminated on the terms and the date

stipulated therein.

B. Termnination Upon Notice.
Both parties egree to attempt to settle disputes over obligations set forth in this
Agreement as reasonably and promptly as possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
however, this Agreement may be ternminated by either party for any reason by August
1% of each year.

C. Remedies
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Each party shall have such remedies for the default of the other party as may be
provided at low or in equity following written notice of such default and failure to cure
the same within thirty (30) days of such notice.

Temination Upon Cessation of Membership
In the event that the Board ceases to be a member in good Standing of MEORC, this
Agreement shall terminate.

OTHER MATTERS

A.

MEORC and the Board each shall perform their duties under this Agreement in a
manner consistent with the policies of MEORC now existing or as adopted or
amended from time to time.

Amendment; Modifications
This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of the parties
hereto in writing to be aftached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing,
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
that is not contained or referenced herein shall be valid or binding.

Assignment

Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations hereunder shall be assignable
by either party without the prior written consent of the other party. Any such
assignment shall be contingent upon the assignee's execution of a written agreement
with the remaining party to this Agreement to personally assume, perform, and be
bound by the covenants obligations and agreements contained herein. Subject to
the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the
respective parties.

Notices

All notices shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt if personally
delivered, or three days after being deposited in the United States Mail, propery
stamped and addressed as follows:

TO: Washington County Board of DD
1701 Colegate Drive
Marietta, OH 45750

TO: Mid-East Ohio Regional Council
160 Columbus Road
Mt Vemon, OH 43050

Goveming Law
The interpretation of this Agreement, as well as the rights and duties of the parties
hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio.

MID-EAST OHIO REGIONAL COUNCIL WASHINGTON COUNTY BOARD OF

160 COLUMBUS ROAD

i —— oy o, 3 Dt
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DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Date: ___ [o-] £4] 7 Date: Fri-0G



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Fiscal Year 2012 and 2013
AMOUNT: $ 150,000
This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) is entered imto on this 23rd day of August, 2011 by and between the
County Boards of DD that comprise the Mid East Ohio Regional Council (hereinafter “MEORC™), and the Ohio
Department of Developmental Disabflities (hereinafier “Department™), collectively referred to as the “parties.®
WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT desires to obtain results of 2 collaborative demonstration project to develop and
demonstrate irmovations in collsboration to increase administrative and service related efBciencies, meloding but not
Irmited to intake, assessment, and planning, and related areas of technology and information sharing.

WHEREAS, the MEORC would prwide DEPARTMENTs deaired results by warkinyg together ina regional
collaborative. - :

Al notices, consents, and commumications herennder shall be given in writing, shall be deemed to be given upon
mafling and ahall be sent to the addresses get forth below:

Loclie Panll Tim Spiteer
DODD MEORC
Manager CEO

30 East Broad Street 12 Floor 1 Avalon Rd,

Coliirmbus, OH 43215 Mounit Vemon, OH 43050
NOW THEREFORE, the parties sgree as follows: '

1. Term: This MOU is effective 8/23/11 fhrough 6/30/13 unless terminated prior theteto pursuant to
Sections 5 or 6. Setvices shall not begin catil MEORC teceives OBM epproved Purchase Order.

2. The MEORC Respongibilities — . ; ’
MMEORCWmmUﬁdemqu:mzvﬁmmmmmlwmqmlymmW@c
documentation to demonsirais the progress, identified bariers, lessons leamned and costs incurred in the
demonstratior. The Onitcames and Goals of the project are as follows:

Outcome: Unified practices that sepport effective and efficient service and sapport
Goal(s): : )
e Dewlop a single process for individuals and Samities to access sarvices (intske) inchuding
e and dligibiliy d L '

- Integrats asscssment, sexvice planning, fiscel planning, monitoring and quality assutance ina

single web based system that resutts in om-tine availability of the ISP.
*  Testnew stratogies around waiting list management; - :
Candumanhxvm@yufmﬁanﬂmmmaﬂgapmﬂysh.Dwd@aﬁﬂeghad&mmuh&
. Idmﬁfymdh:plmmtshﬁegiesﬂmmmltmﬁammtamméofamgimdnﬂwmkofm
service providers. )

Resources Neaded: $100,000
Outcome: A continuous comprehensive qualily management process.
Goal(s): '

Develap a regional conaty board staff credentialing model;
Develop & regional provider compliamce and fuality agsmance model;
Develop a regional framework for monitoring county board and COG compliance with QAC
5123:2-17402;
. Devehpmgionalqm&qindi@mmdmdecmicfmmatfmdatawﬂecﬁmmdmpmﬁng.

Ravisedli-’ll_



Resources Needed: £25,000
Outcome: A five-yvear business plan for the region.

Goal(s):

Conduct a business process imventory and gap analysis;
Identify information management system requirements;
Develop a five-year strategic and finaneial plan;

Develop and complets a self-condncied readiness review;
Tihplement business plan.

o 0.9 0

Resources Needed: $25,000

The MEORC agrees to submit a valid invoice on lettarhead for the compensation incugred consistent with this
Section, within twenty {20) days of the end of each month, desbiipanying the reports iudicated above at theend
of each quarter, a5 detailed below :

Aa description of (hs mcmqummadmdhmnswurkadparmce,

Date of the sexrvices repdered,

A total for the invgice;

MEORC*s name and address; and

Department’s name

The DEPARTMENT Regponsibilities — The Department agrees to grant MEOEC the; ampunt of $150,000 for
uss from 23 Angust, 2011 through 30 Fune 2013. Payment is contingent opyon MEORC's submiasion of a
valid invoice in accordance with paragraph two, outlining the progress made toward achieving the project’s
goak. a - A .

The DEPARTMENT agrees to pay MEORC within thirty (30) days of receipt and approval of the invoice.

°sppop

Leslie Panll, Manager, will verify the contract’s time and service chirged 1o this comtract,

3. ThsMOUmoﬂybemod:ﬁadbymumlmwdagrmnofbothm Anyrsvmm:sahallbesemp
as an amendment to this MOU and shall be given to both parties for signature.

4. This MOU is subject to the availability of funds allocated to the DEPARTMENT. If fonds designated for
this MOU became unavailable during the temure of this MOU, the DEPARTMENT’s obligations under this
MOU expire.

5. The parties agree to comply with all applicable state and federel lrws rogardng & drug-free workplace. The

" . parties shall siake a good faith effort 1o ensufe thi alt of tieir suployees, while working on state property,
will not purchase, transfer, use or possess illegal drugs or alcohol or abusc prescription drugs in 2oy way.

6. Amy provision of this agreement prohibited by the law of Ohio shall be deemed void and of no effect,

7. The terms and conditions set forth i this MOU constitule the entire nndesstanding between the parties with
respect to the matter contained herein and sopersede all piios agioeméifs and ropresentations whether
written or oral. This MOU mey not be modifiad except in writing signed by authorized representatives of
ol partics.

8. Pursuemtto Ohio Revised Code Section 125.111, the parties agree that they, any subcontractor of the
parhw,andﬂnyparsonacunganbdmalfofﬂleparhmoranysnbconh'acmmofﬂlcpamw,mllnot
discriminate, by reason of race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap, national crigin, sexnal orientation,
Victnam-ene veteran Statas or ancestry agamsi any persan qualified and available to perform ths work mder
this MOU.

9. The partics, by signature on this MOU, certifies that the parties arc currently in complisnce and will
contione to comply with the requirements of Ohio Ethies law as provided by Section 102.04 of the Ohia
Revised Code.

10. The partics, by sigoature an this MOTJ, certifies that the parties are currently in compliance and will
contione to comply with Ohio Elections law, Divisicns (T) and (J) of Section 3517.13 of the Ohio Revised

Code.

Revised 4/11
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11.

12

13.

The parties warrant that they are not subject o an "unresolved” finding for recovery under Section 9.24 of
the Ohio Revised Code. Ifﬂ:swmumyisdaemedmbeﬁ]sa,ﬂ!isMOUisvoidabi:ﬁﬁnmdﬂmpmtywho
isml:g'ecttotheﬁndingmnstimmadiamlympaymﬁeomupmmfundsPaidmdmthisMOU.

The parties [X] ARE or [ ] ARE NOT a “business associate” prvsnant to the definition mder the Health
Imm?mﬁbiﬁwandAscounmbﬂiWAm(HEAA)mdmemgﬂmmwﬁmdq
specifically 45CFR160.03. If the parties are business associstes then the parties shall comply with
Addendum A .

a mecomaﬁ:mbmmmmmmmﬂ&m1wsmmmw
mm@mmhmmmofmmmmmmmmmqﬁmmm
Contract outside of the United States. The Executive Order is provided as an attachment.

b. HeCom:mdmaﬁmgmdmm,mﬂammﬁnmnﬁaelynoﬁﬁmgmzyofmchmga
ar shif} in the location(s) of services pecformed bry the Contractor or its subcomtractors under this Cemtract,
and 1o services shall be changed or shifted to a location(s) thet are outside of the United States.

c. The Agency is not ohligated and shall not pay for say sorviecs provided under fhis Contrant that
the Contractor or amy of ity subcontractors performed outside of the United States. If services are
pmfommdwﬁideofﬁeUnimdSmw,tﬁs“ﬂlbeteﬂndmammidmhofdwCoand
ConmmorshanhmedimlymﬁmmtheAgmcyaﬂﬁmmPaidforﬂmcm In addition, if the
ConnactororanyofilssnbconmsmpufonnanymhsetvimoutsideofﬂmUniwdSmm,meAgmcy
may, & any time afier the breach, terminate this Contract for such breach, wpon writlen notice to the
Contractar. If the Agency terminates the Contract, the Ageacy may buy substitute services from a thind
party, end the Agency may recover the additional costs associzied with acquining the sohstitude services.

d. Hme&mwrmwofﬂsmbmmmmmpmfmmm,chmmdiﬁsme
bcaﬁon(s)ofsmﬁompmfonnedbytheConmmfnritssubcmﬂpcmmdaﬂﬁs

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,thepaiﬁcghmha\ecgmedﬂﬁsMOwaemmdbythﬁrduly
mthorimdofﬁoers,uofihcdayax_ldwarﬁxmwﬁttmahpve.

Johu Martin Tim Spitzer

* Ohio ozsvelopmeﬁmlmsaﬁliﬁﬂs MEORC
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Allachment $-8

Support Agreement

The Noble County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports the Mid East Ohio Regional
Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. The Board additionally
recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February 27 , 2012.
el L/

Superintendent Bswe 750 « € Qlrem ol

oo & C/rcCxunys

Name




Support Agreement

The Belmont County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports the Mid East Ohio Regional
Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. The Board additionally
recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February _1> , 2012,
f" Q—//

SuperintendenW:a-u?.‘_, QA Paaen

TP & AT CC tar s

Name



Support Agreement

The Harrison County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports the Mid East Ohio Regional
Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. The Board additionally
recognizes thelr role as a collaborative partner in the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February 27 , 2012.

/ e
Superintendent /JZzw< T~ O Spre~ Tt -

' s Cp.'u-g

Name



Support Agreement

The /UK cara w4 < County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports

the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government [nnovation Fund Grant.

-7

This support document was signed February Z 2012.

Tl T Fow R/ 24//

Superintendent Date

NaZale 17 Zu?/.

Name




Support Agreement

The Mus Ki "8y County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports

the Mid East Ohio Re)gional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February Z 4 , 2012.
Notlan ST MRS 22442

4
Superintendent Date

Tohan & MHitld

Name



Support Agreement

The #@Q;C MG County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regf{gnal Council’s application for the Local Governiment Innovation Eund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local

Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This sygport document was signed February ‘2""(, 2012,
v :‘
p— (’

Superintendent Date

Dacd Clnecd

Name




Support Agreement

The BX‘P«# County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports

the Mid East Oh,dao Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund

Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This;j:;ojocument was signed February 2 V , 2012,
S '

Superintendent Date

’b Gv{c{ C é.'wodx

Name




Support Agreement

The JeX¥ron County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund

Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February _2¥4 , 2012,
M«o’é M LY~ 12

Superintendent Date

Plidae] A Mehalil

Name



Support Agreement

The é\ 4G N @Y County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports

T

the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

Tfiijyéort docyment was signed February ..U/ , 2012.
L) A Do) 1o

Superintendent Date

, //:'C%@mm

Name




Support Agreement

The g 4] // County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local

Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February ;7_% , 2012,
Dnihd !7(): (@ﬂ;%@? 2 24 2o

Superintendent Date

/M-%M/ . 5&//%/%(///

Name

1O



Support Agreement

The /A G County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund

Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This suppor:cicn;ument was signed February 24 , 2012,

2—2 Mu—-—-—'—"’ %ﬁf db

™=

Superintendent Date

£. ScoT™ BrRacE

Name

I



Support Agreement

The oS wortan County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regional Councii’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed FebruaryQ ‘_'1 , 2012,
SN2 R 2:29-17
s

Superintendent Date

g‘*ﬁuﬁr\ 1. DS

Name

I



Support Agreement

The ’L NoL County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February QL{ , 2012,
S Re 2247

Superintendent Date

Name
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Support Agreement

The /Mv,éoma m, County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports

the Mid East O@Regional Cdurcil’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund
Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

%rt document was signed February &2 , 2012,
e e~ M 2/;274_
L = /

This
Superintender@ d'—' Date

AlA A(éL(f N EELL{

Name



Support Agreement

The FAIRF el D County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports
the Mid East Ohio Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund

Grant. The Board additionally recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local
Government Innovation Fund Grant.

Superintendent Date

dorw B Gxrae

Name

pu———
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Support Agreement

The Morgan County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports the Mid East Ohio Regional
Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. The Board additionally
recognizes thelr role as a collaborative partner in the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February _< Z , 2012,

~-Superifitendent




Support Agreement

The Monroe County Board of Developmental Disabilities supports the Mid East Ohio Regional
Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. The Board additionally

recognizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February_f}f Z , 2012,

IV onree (o. Board &/ 10

Superintendent
%4/(}1@ K. JQLM(»/Q..

Name

7



Support Agreement

The Washington County Beard of Developmental Disabilities supports the Mid East Ohio
Regional Council’s application for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. The Board
additionally recognlizes their role as a collaborative partner in the Local Government Innovation
Fund Grant.

This support document was signed February Py , 2012,

A~V

Superintendent

Svsard E. 7,14

Name

&



Resolution of Support

The Board of Trustees for the Mid East Ohio Regional Council on January 27, 2012, unanimously
passed a motion of support for MEORC to apply for a Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

MEORC Board Meeting Motion:

Nancy Neely made a motion that MEORC apply for the Local Government Innovation Fund grant
to support the collaborative project. The motion was seconded by Matt Campbell. Following
discussion, the motion passed.

Action of the Board Verified this date, February 24, 2012 by:

%«—’ F. Scott Brace, President of the MEQRC Board
y(
M M Mike Mehalik, Vice-president of the MEORC Board

John E. Hill, Treasurer of the MEORC Board

(\}(@4&:\ ,f ’7’/(}6/{
MM.F——_\ John Pekar, Record. Secretary of the MEORC Board
T~ Y

1<



Oh' | Department of
lO Developmental Disabilities

Office of the Director

John R. Kasich, Governor
John L. Martin, Director

February 29, 2012

Tim Spiizer, Executive Director
Mid East Ohio Regional Council
1 Avalon Road

Mount Vernon, OChio 43050

Dear Mr. Spitzer,

The Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) would like to pledge its support to the
Mid-East Ohio Regional Council (MEORC), and the 18 southeastern Ohio counties, including
Belmont, Carroll, Coshocton, Fairfield, Guernsey, Harrison, Hocking, Holmes, Jefferson, Knox,
Licking, Monroe, Morgan, Muskingum, Noble, Perry, Tuscarawas, and Washington that it supports to
apply for the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant. We understand application for this grant will
serve the purpose of obtaining funding to assist with the implementation of the Regional V County
Collaborative process re-design pilot. We understand this grant is designed to encourage and support
local governments to facilitate projects that “promote efficiency, shared services, coproduction, and
mergers among local governments,” as well as “improve business environments and promote
community attraction.”

Furthermore, DODD recognizes its role as a collaborative partner with MEORC and the 18 counties
for the purpose of obtaining and utilizing the Local Government Innovation Fund Grant.

Cc: Monty Kerr, Deputy Director

30 E. Broad Street {B00) 617-6733 (Phroine)
12th Floor (81) 644-5013 [Fax]
Columbus, Ohjo 43215 Y i gov

dodd.ohip.gov
Tlig 5taté of Oblp is an Eqaal Opportinity Employet and Provider of Services
2.0
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Ohio -
2010 Census Population For Counties Ohlo g:\;::lr::\"e‘::l? f
Census Population Percent Parcent
Change Change
Name 2010 2000 1990 2000 to 2010 1990 to 2000
Ohio 11,536,504 11,355,140 10,849,105 1.6% 4.7%
Adams County 28,550 27,330 25,371 4.5% 7.7%
Allen County 106,331 108,473 109,755 -2.0% -1.2%
Ashland County 53,139 52,523 47,507 1.2% 10.6%
Ashtabula County 101,497 102,728 99,821 -1.2% 2.9%
Athens County 64,757 62,223 59,549 4.1% 4.5%
Auglaize County 45,949 46,611 44,585 -1.4% 4.5%
Belmont County 70,400 70,226 71,074 0.2% -1.2%
Brown County 44,846 42,285 34,966 6.1% 20.9%
Butler County 368,130 332,807 291,479 10.6% 14.2%
Carroll County 28,836 28,836 26,521 0.0% B.7%
Champaign County 40,097 38,890 36,019 3.1% 89.0%
Clark County 138,333 144,742 147,548 -4.4% -1.9%
Clermont County 197,363 177,977 150,187 10.9% 18.5%
Clinton County 42,040 40,543 35,415 3.7% 14.5%
Columbiana County 107,841 112,075 108,276 -3.8% 3.5%
Coshocton County 36,901 36,655 35,427 0.7% 3.5%
Crawford County 43,784 46,966 47.870 -6.8% -1.9%
Cuyahoga County 1,280,122 1,393,978 1,412,140 -8.2% -1.3%
Darke County 52,959 53,309 53,619 -0.7% -0.6%
Defiance County 39,037 39,500 39,350 -1.2% 0.4%
Delaware County 174,214 109,989 66,929 58.4% 64.3%
Erie County 77.079 79,551 76,779 -3.1% 3.6%
Fairfield County 146,156 122,759 103,461 19.1% 18.7%
Fayette County 29,030 28,433 27,466 2.1% 3.5%
Franklin County 1,163,414 1,068,978 961,437 8.8% 11.2%
Fulten County 42,698 42,084 38,498 1.5% 9.3%
Gallia County 30,934 31,069 30,954 -0.4% 0.4%
Geauga County 93,389 90,885 81,129 2.7% 12.0%
Greene County 161,573 147,886 136,731 9.3% 8.2%
Guernsey County 40,087 40,792 39,024 -1.7% 4.5%
Hamilton County 802,374 845,303 866,228 -5.1% -2.4%
Hancock County 74,782 71,295 65,536 4.9% 8.8%
Hardin County 32,058 31,945 31,111 0.4% 2.7%
Harrison County 15,864 15,856 16,085 0.1% «1.4%
Henry County 28,215 29,210 29,108 -3.4% 0.4%
Highland County 43,589 40,875 35,728 6.6% 14.4%
Hocking County 29,380 28,241 25,533 4.0% 10.6%
Holmes County 42,366 38,943 32,849 8.8% 18.6%
Huron County 59,626 59,487 56,240 0.2% 5.8%
Jackson County 33,225 32,641 30,230 1.8% 8.0%
Jefferson County 69,709 73,894 80,298 -5.7% -8.0%
Knox County 60,921 54,500 47,473 11.8% 14.8%
Lake County 230,041 227,511 215,499 1.1% 5.6%
Lawrence County 62,450 62,319 61,834 0.2% 0.8%
Licking County 166,492 145,491 128,300 14.4% 13.4%
Logan County 45,858 46,005 42,310 -0.3% B8.7%
Lorain County 301,356 284,664 271,126 5.9% 5.0%



Ohio . . Oh N Department of
2010 Census Population For Counties 10 Development
Census Population Percent Percent
Change Change
Name 2010 2000 1990 2000 to 2010 1980 to 2000
Lucas County 441,815 455,054 462,361 -2.9% -1.6%
Madison County 43,435 40,213 37,068 8.0% 8.5%
Mahoning County 238,823 257,655 264,806 -7.3% -2.7%
Marion County 66,501 66,217 64,274 0.4% 3.0%
Medina County 172,332 151,085 122,354 14.1% 23.5%
Meigs County 23,770 23,072 22,987 3.0% 0.4%
Mercer County 40,814 40,924 39,443 -0.3% 3.8%
Miami County 102,506 98,868 93,182 3.7% 6.1%
Manroe County 14,642 15,180 15,497 -3.5% -2.0%
Montgomery County 535,153 559,062 573,809 -4.3% -2.6%
Morgan County 15,054 14,897 14,194 1.1% 5.0%
Morrow County 34,827 31,628 27,749 10.1% 14.0%
Muskingum County 86,074 84,585 82,068 1.8% 3.1%
Noble County 14,645 14,058 11,336 4.2% 24.0%
Ottawa County 41,428 40,985 40,029 1.1% 2.4%
Paulding County 19,614 20,293 20,488 -3.3% -1.0%
Perry County 36,058 34,079 31,557 5.8% 8.0%
Pickaway County 55,698 52,727 48,255 5.6% 9.3%
Pike County 28,709 27,695 24,249 37% 14.2%
Portage County 161,419 152,061 142,585 6.2% 6.6%
Preble County 42,270 42,337 40,113 -0.2% 5.5%
Putnam County 34,499 34,726 33,819 -0.7% 2.7%
Richland County 124,475 128,852 126,137 -3.4% 2.2%
Ross County 78,064 73,345 69,330 6.4% 5.8%
Sandusky County 60,944 61,792 61,963 -1.4% -0.3%
Scioto County 79,499 79,195 80,327 0.4% -1.4%
Seneca County 56,745 58,683 59,733 -3.3% -1.8%
Shelby County 49,423 47,910 44,915 3.2% 6.7%
Stark County 375,586 378,098 367,585 -0.7% 2.9%
Summit County 541,781 542,899 514,990 -0.2% 5.4%
Trumbull County 210,312 225,116 227,813 -6.6% -1.2%
Tuscarawas County 92,582 90,914 84,090 1.8% 8.1%
Union County 52,300 40,909 31,969 27.8% 28.0%
Van Wert County 28,744 29,659 30,464 -3.1% «2.6%
Vinton County 13,435 12,806 11,098 4.9% 15.4%
Warren County 212,693 158,383 113,909 34.3% 39.0%
Washington County 61,778 63,251 62,254 -2.3% 1.6%
Wayne County 114,520 111,564 101,461 2.6% 10.0%
Williams County 37,642 39,188 36,956 -3.9% 6.0%
Wood County 125,488 121,065 113,269 3.7% 6.9%
Wyandot County 22,615 22,908 22,254 -1.3% 2.9%

Source: Cansus 2010, U.$, Cansus Bureau.
Preparad by: Gffice of Policy, Research, and Strategic Planning, Qhio Departmaent of Davelopmant.
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Local Government Innovation Fund Program

Application Scoring

Lead Applicant | vig East Ohio Regional Council

Project Name | Region 5 County Collaborative Project Implementation Pha

/ Grant Application

or

Loan Application

The Local Government Innovation Fund Council
77 South High Street
P.O. Box 1001
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1001
{614) 995-2292



Mid Easl Ohic Regional Council

Region 5 Counly Collafy

Local Government Innovation Fund Project Scoring Sheet

Section 1: Financipg Measures

Financing
Measures

Description

Applicant includes financiol infarmation

Criteria

Applicant provides a thorough, detailed and

Max Points

Applicant Self
Score

Validated
Score

s X 5 @
{i.e., service related operating budgets) complete financial information
for the most re-cent three.? years and- e Applicant provided more than minimum
i . three year period following the project. . X . .
Financial . o . requirements but did not provide additional 3
Informati The financial information must be Justification of support
nrormation directly related to the scope of the i
project and will be used as the cost Applicant provided minimal financial 1 Q
basis for determining any savings information
resulting from the project. 5 0
AP ales 0 vinE .
repayment source to support loan Applicant clearly demonstrates a secondary 5 O
Repayment | a@ward. Secondary source can be In the repayment source.
Structure form of a debt reserve, bank Applicant does not have a secondary repayment Q
participation, o guarantee from a locol source. o
{Loan Only)  [ntity, or other collateral fi.e.,emergenc
iy doy, or comingeney i e | ° 0
70% or greater 5 @
Percentage of local matching funds 40-69.99% 3 O
Local Match | being contributed to the project. This =
may include in-kind contributions. 10-39.99% 1 O
5
10

Section:2: Collaborative Measures

Collahorative

Description

Criteria

Max' Points

Applicant Self

Validated

Measures Scare Score
Applicant (or collaborative partner) is not a
county and has a population of less than 20,000 5
Applicant’s population (or the residents
population of the area(s) served) falls i — X
within one of the listed categories as Applicant (or collaborative partner) is a county g Q
determined by the U.S. Census Bureau. but has less than 235,000
Population bPap hulanon”sconng “;'” be c:lete:'n:une;’d Applicant (or collaborative partner)is nota 3 @
y the ._cma: est pop. u olion listed in the county but has a population 20,001 or greater.
application. Applications from {or
collaborating with) smalf communities | Applicant {or collaborative partner} is a county 3 O
are preferred. with a population of 235,001 residents or more
3 0
Applicant has executed partnership .
agreements outlining all colfaborative More than one applicant 5 @
partelpating | 2 support. ot
Entities % i pport. ' Single applicant 1 Q
Sole applicants only need to provide a
resolution of support from its governing
eniy) e [HE 0
Total Section Paoints| 8 0

2122112 Round1



Mid East Ohio Regional Council

Region § Counly Coligh

Local Government Innovation Fund Project Scoring Sheet

Section 3: Success Measuraes

Sg:cﬁi Description Criterla Pt Applicant Saif 'I-I':i!ia‘lali?ﬂ
Measures Score Score
Applicant demoanstrates as o 75% or greater 30 @
percentage of sovings (i.e., actual
savings, increased revenue, or cost 25.01% to 74.69%
Expected ovaidance ) an expected return. The : 0 /8. 0 O
Return return must be derived from the
applicant's cost basis. The expected Less than 25% 10 O
return Is ronked in one of the following
Applicant has successfully Yes
implemented, or is following project 5 @
Past Success guidance from ‘a shared services .mﬂae.f, No 0 O
for an efficiency, shared service,
past.
The project is both scalable and replicable 10 @
Applicant’s proposal can be replicoted
Scalable/Replic| by other local governments or scaled The project is either scalable or replicable 5 O
able Proposal for the inclusion of other local
governments. Does not apply 0 Q
Provided 5 @
Applicant provides a documented need
f N .
Prosb abi":: ° for the project and clearly outlines the Not Provided 0 O
Heee likelihood of the need being met.
0 5 0
Total Section Palnts 50 0

Sectiond: Significance Measures

fEance ’ . . ant Self alid
bl I Description Criteria Points Assipned REL Lol
Measures Score Score
The project implements a single Project Implements a recommendation from an
Performance . di is inf d by bench ki 5 O
Audit recommendation from a performance audit or is informed by benchmarking
imol tati oudit provided by the Auditor of State | Pruject does not implement a recommendation
mplementation|  nder Chapter 117 of the Ohio Revised from an audit and is not informed by o @
/Cost i
Benchmarki Code or is informed by cost benchmarkin
Applicant clearly demonstrates economic impact 5 @
Applicant demonstrates the project will
a promote business environment (i.e., Applicant mentions but does not prove Q
Economic demonstrates a business relationship economic impact 3
Impact resulting from the project} and will
pravide for community attraction {i.e., | Applicant does not demonstrate an economic 0 O
cost avoidonce with respect to taxes) impact
5 0
The project responds to current Yes s @
Response to . s .
substanticl changes in economic
Economic .
demand for local or regional
Demand .
government services.
5 0
10 0
2122112 Round1



Mid Easl Ohio Regional Council Reglon 5 County Collgh

Section 5: Council Measures

Coundil
Measires

Descriptian Criteria Points Assigned

(The Applicant Does Net Fill Out This Section; This is for the Local
Gavernment Innovation Fund Council only. The points for this
sectionis based on the applicant demonstrating innovation or
Inventiveness with the project

Coundll

Preference Council Ranking for Competitive Rounds

Total Section Points {10max)

Scoring Summary

Applicant 5elf  Validared

Srore Score
Section 1: Financing Measures 1 0 0
Section 2: Collaborative Measures 8

Section 4: Significance Measures 1 0

0
Section 3: Success Measures 50 O
0

Total Base Points: 78 0

Reviewer Commants

2122112 Round1
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